CAREER WORKS July 18, 2019 e 12:00 p.m.
WPWDB Office, Martinsville, Virginia

9 VIRGINIA WPWDB Executive Committee Meeting Agenda

WEST PIEDMONT REGION

Welcome/Call Meeting t0 Order......o.ooveeeveeeeoeeeeoe Adam Wright, Chair

Roll Call (6 total, need 4 for quorumy.......cccoveeveereevrremsenee.n. JOhn Parkinson, Secretary/Treasurer
O Adam Wright O John Parkinson Ex Officio Members:
O Brian Wilson O Rhonda Hodges 01 Debra Buchanan
O Dick Ephgrave O Teresa Fontaine L' Jim Daniel

Agenda

Action Items

* Approval of Minutes from May 23, 2019 Meeting
® Approval of Financial Reports through May, 2019
e Budget
e Approval to request Rapid Response funding in the amount of $250, 000
Updates
® Grant Applications:
In Process

o DOL Workforce Opportunity for Rural Communities Grant; deadline 7/15
o Employment Advancement of TANF Participants; deadline 8/2
© Harvest Foundation; deadline 8/9
o Opioid Grant through VCCS; deadline 9/1
Submitted
o Monogram Loves Kids Grant
o Workforce Services Expansion to Increase Economic Equity

Board Chair Update
CEO Update

Old Business
New Business
Adjourn



West Piedmont Workforce Development Board
Executive Committee Minutes Called Meeting

May 30, 2019 at noon

Present: Adam Wright, Amanda Cox, Debra Buchanan, Dick Ephgrave, John Parkinson, Rhonda
Hodges, Teresa Fontaine

Absent: Tom Davis, Wayne Knox
Guests: Natalie Hodge with Ross
Staff: Robert Bencini, Jael Membreno, Lavinia Wingfield, Robbin Hall

The meeting was called to order by Adam Wright, Chair. Roll call by Rhonda Hodges confirmed a
quorum.

The minutes from April 25, 2019 were corrected. Mr. Ephgrave made a motion to approve the minutes
of February 27 and April 25 as corrected; Ms. Fontaine seconded; the motion passed unanimously.

Ms. Hodge reported that enrollments in Adult and Dislocated Worker have exceeded goal with
enrollments in Youth on target to make goal. Ms. Fontaine asked why training in Patrick County so low?
Ms. Hodge explained that Trade and Rapid Response covered training and that supportive services was
covered by WIOA. Success story highlights OJT as a great way to try out new employees. Center foot
traffic is at 22,000. TANF grant is enrolling OST and work experience. Mr. Wright stated that PHCC is
partnering well with Ross and asked if this partnership could be duplicated in Danville. Ms. Hodge
explained that DCC has more presence in the center and that the partnership is growing and working
better.

Mr. Bencini reported that he met with Mr. Wright and Mr. Parkinson yesterday to review financial
reports. Allis in good order, but cumbersome to report. He explained that there is a supplemental
report for training obligations. Mr. Wright explained that we may experience a small carryover. Mr.
Ephgrave asked about the $150,000 shortage reported last month. Mr. Bencini explained most recent
information on budget cut in Adult and Youth and the slight increase in Dislocated Worker. Mr.
Parkinson stated that all in on target with key performance indicators. Mr. Ephgrave made a motion to
approve the financial report; Ms. Fontaine seconded; the motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Bencini presented the Grant Application Policy to make it easier to apply for grants. Mr. Wright
asked for notification via email. Ms. Hodges stated that email review would ensure match and
sustainability. Ms. Fontaine asked for a brief description to be included with the notification. Mr.
Ephgrave made a motion to approve the Grant Application Policy as discussed to include a brief
description with the email notification; Ms. Fontaine seconded; the motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Bencini presented the current grant applications giving a brief description of each. Ms. Fontaine
made a motion to approve these grant applications; Mr. Ephgrave seconded; the motion passed
unanimously.



Ms. Cox asked if there is a dedicated staff member working on grants? Mr. Bencini explained that we
had comprised a grant team with some staff and partners with him as the point person. Consideration
has also been given to a RFP for a grant writer for specific grants as needed.

Mr. Bencini presented new board members for consideration: Tom Fitzgibbons of Kings Grant
representing Martinsville and Henry County and David Collins of Owens lllinois representing Danville and
Pittsylvania County. Mr. Bencini explained that Owens lllinois has a registered apprenticeship
component that is needed on our board. Ms. Hodges made a motion to approve these new board
members; Ms. Fontaine seconded; the motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Bencini presented the draft budget. Mr. Wright explained that $100,000 shortfall for Ross and
suggested Ross should propose adjustments. Mr. Parkinson stated that herculean efforts had been
made to maintain Ross at level funding. He wants to avoid being in crisis mode half-way through the
year. Instead of trimming the budget for them, he suggested asking them to make suggestions. He
stated that personnel is heavy in management and front desk staff at centers—it’s as many of them as it
is case managers. Mr. Bencini discussed scenarios for trimming the budget. He plans to meet with Ms.
Hodge with Ross. Mr. Parkinson said that the budget is not ready to present to the Board. He suggested
putting training dollars under Ross with a budget for Business Services for outreach to the business
community and to set goals for Business Services.

Mr. Bencini explained the Bylaw changes. He commented that revisions were passed through the Bylaw
Committee and two LEOs. Mr. Ephgrave made a motion to approve the Bylaw revision; Ms. Cox
seconded; the motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Bencini presented the grant applications in process with a brief description of each. There was
discussion and suggestions. He also presented the annual meeting schedule of the Board and Executive
Committee. Mr. Parkinson interjected that we may need two more Executive Committee meetings for
budget approval and year end. Those meetings were added.

Mr. Bencini updated that the shared costs reconciliation for DARS and VEC is in process and should
result in a collection for last fiscal year. Monitoring results are in process. The state just sent another 51
questions this week. There are new staff on the monitoring team for VCCS and it seems to be taking
longer to get results. Mr. Bencini met with John Carpenter of VEC and he is asking DSS about potential
real estate partnership since DSS has a new directive to integrate workforce.

At 12:50 p.m., a motion was made by Ms. Buchanan for the Executive Committee to go into closed
session to discuss personnel matters; seconded by Ms. Fontaine. The motion passes unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 1:35 p.m.



Cther Operational Projection as of 5/31/19

Dislocated Worker

Balance as of 5/31/19

Salary Jun 2,980.40

Berefits Jun 953.50

Rent Adj {1,198.66)
Shared Costs Adj (620.77)
Other Oper. 1,700.00

Total 3,814.47

Ross Underspent 2018-2019

Ross Management Fees to pay

DARS Shared Costs Received {17-18)

Balance

Adult

Balance as of 5/31/19

Salary Jun 4,786.15

Benefits Jun 1,468.54

Rent Adj {8,246.14)
Shared Costs Adj (3,701.45)
Other Oper. 11,600.00
Total 5,807.10

Ross Underspent 2018-2019

Ross Management Fees to pay
DARS Shared Costs Received {17-18}
Balance

9,698.81

{3,814.47)

31,888.45

{3,048.40)
1,839.65

36,564.04

38,443.88

{5,907.10)
55,059.36
(6,284.07)
12,877.55

94,189.62



YOs

Balance as of 5/31/19

Salary Jun 5,798.19
Benefits Jun 1,786.27
Rent Adj {12,880.80)
Shared Costs Adj {5,691.60}
Other Oper. 18,200.00
Total 7,212.06

Ross Underspent 2018-2019

Ross Management Fees to pay
DARS Shared Costs Received {17-18)
Balance

YIS

Balance as of 5/31/19

Salary Jun 2,664.13
Benefits Jun 837.10
Rent Adj {1,749.14)
Shared Costs Adj {816.92)
Other Oper. 1,650.00
Tota! 2,585.17

Ross Underspent 2018-2019

Ross Management Fees to pay
DARS Shared Costs Received {17-18)
Balance

Total

39,069.12

(7,212.06)
62,866.11
{14,650.61)
20,236.15

100,308.71

85,485.25

(2,585.17)

21,393.49

(5,458.45)
1,839.65

100,674.77

331,737.14
(65,000.00) Ross Addt"f june Inv.

266,737.14



€0

LETH9'60Z
£€'290's5

66'8L5'ST

89°L00°06¥
95799°66
ZT'SYE'D6E

ey Bujures)

61/0¢/9 jo se Bujuies) 230y
unf pajedauy
6T/T€/5 jo se Sujues)

61/0€/9 40 se saunypuadxy |ejoy
unf pajedajuy
61/TE/S Jo se saun)puadxg jejo)

Hnpy

TT'865'ZE
(T18'TTT'L8)
Z6'604'611
(€€'2907SS)
(z8°191°€)
(2L2vE'8)
(65°560°¢E)
B TLE'6TE

E€°'290'SS
0L'8SSYT
£9°805°0V

L8'T9T'E
££'v60°2
12907

LITvE'S
£9°EV6
P1'668L

65'S60'EE
6v'£08t
01°'88Z°0t

6T/0€/9 uejeg pajedpiuy
A04Ge 34n8Yy uy papnput uiwpy
6TAd SYluow g apisy 12§
saue|eg

{unf) Buuned] foag

(unr} feuonesadg fouy

{unr} s3yeuag foud

{unr) sapejes ‘fouy

6T/TE/S Jo se J|qejjeny

duueway 1m
Buiuieway Jopeauoy
Bujuesy

|euoesadg 8410
Bujueway sjopenuoy
jeuoniesadp

teuonesadp seuy3n

Sujujeway Jopenuo)
s)jauag

[euonesldo Jay1p
Buyewsay Jopenuon
saugjes

Hnpy

6107 "0¢ aunf ySnouys ucnpaloay



S¥'0

YTsve’e0T
Br'102'T8
9L ev0'8

S9°ESE'6ET
LTZT8'TOT
BV IYT'BET

ey Bujuesl

6T/0E/9 Jo se Bujues) jeyo)
unf paledojuy
6T/TE/S o se Bujupesy

6T/0€/9 Jo se saunyjpuadxg jejo)
unf pajedajiuy
6T/TE/S Jo se saunypuadx] jeio)

IvJom pazedo|sig

96'268'S
(ST°610'8T)
(68'zzZ'0)
00'SET VS
(8v'102'18)
(66'€559)
(29°£90'E)
(80°686"0T)
L1 Lp6's9Y

8’10218
00'000°0S
B¥'T0T'TE

66'€559
TT°S€Z
89'81E'9

29'£90°¢
¥5'sL8
80°Z6T7

80°686°01
L0'S69°C
T0'v62°8

6T/0€/9 acuejeg pajednuy
2A0QE 2aN3Yy U) papnpul ulupy
6TAd SYIUOW £ 3p|Sy 135
3ouejeg

{ung) Bujures) "foig

(unr) jeuopesadQ -foig

(unr) s3yauag ‘[oad

{unr) sape|es “foid

61/TE/S 30 se J|qejleny

Bupieway imi
Bujujeway Joyeliuo)
Buimery

[euanesad) JayiQ
Suureway sopenuoy
jeuojieladp

leuopesadg JBY3Q
Buuieway Jo1renuo)
sijsusg

|euoneado Joy10
Buuewsy 0)eU0)
sale|es

JOYOM Pared0sig



Cther Operatlonal Projection as of 5/3 1/19

Dislocated Worker
Balance as of 5/31/29

Salary Jun
Benefits Jun
Rent Adj

Shared Costs Ad)
Other Oper.
Total

Balance
Adult
Balsnce as of 5/31/19

Salary Jun
Benefits Jun
Rent Adj

Shared Costs Adj
Other Cper.
Total

Baiance
YOS
Balance as of 5/31/19

Salary Jun
Benefits Jun
Rent Adj

Shared Costs Adj
Other Cper.
Total

Balance

YIS

Balance as of 5/31/19
Salary Jun

Banefits Jun

Rent Adij

Shared Costs Adj

Other Oper.
Total

Balance

9,608.81
2,980.40
953.50
(1,198.56)
[620.77)
1,700.00
3,814.47
!3.814.47)
5,884.34
38,443.88
4,786.15
1,468.54
{8,246.14)
{3,701.45)
11,600.00
5,907.10
{5,907.10}
32,536.78
39,060.12
5,798.19
1,786.27
{12,880.80)
{5,691.60)
18,200.00
7,212.06
{7.212.06)
31,857.06
85,485.25
2,664.13
837.10
(1,749.14}
{816.92)
1,650.00
2,585.17
(2,585.17)
82,900.08



6V TLESTT SL9€0°0L 02'ESS'PT SO'E8F'SS YL SEE'GYT

SL'ELS SL'ELS - SL'ELS -

T8TITZ8 LQ'BEDLT - LO'GEQ'LT FL'TLO'DL

£6'939°TET E6 ELP LS OL'ESSPT EZ0L8LE 00'E9Z'6L
(€5'6T8°L2) (Bo'eTZ'L) . (80eT2'L) (st*a0e'oT)
(T0'e£0'8E) [9290v'z2) {o0'0186'2T) (9£'96t'6) (sZ'9z9'sT)
(88°255Dv) (s0'ss882) {o8'z8L'6T) {szze0'e) (e8'zoLTT)
{0y zee'tE) {96'62¥'s) - foe'6Tt's) (¥9°296'52)
{18°229'%C) (zvroez’s) . {z¥'062's) (6€£E£'6T)
{6€'0289%) (T0'009'52) (z6'STL9T) {60°v38'8) {8¢'092'T2)
(ze"sug'sy) (zo'v0LS) - (za'voL's) {068T'TH)
(oL'TzE'ce) {9T'6zv'LZ) {85'299't1) (85'992'6) {o9zeL's}
{85°096'vv) (85°6ZE'Y) 00'0E9 {85°6S6'Y) {oor1E9'0Y)
{sz'8£9'6¢) 9T'ET - 9T'ET (Tr'159°68)
(S9'8ET"3L) {€e°1BE'9Y) (00's00'6T) (EL9L6'Le) (26'95T'62)
TE'9C5'S8S #S 05978 00'000'00T ¥S'0S9'TET LLSLB'ESE
SO'ZEO'TLS BT'9ST'B9T 00°000°00T 8T'05T'89 LLSLBESE

Y 9T¥EV'ED 9Z'v¥6b € vV 97P60'F9
[T jrucHiEiadD 43I0 Ilm_..:_u._._. [euopiadp J3y3D S1033813u07)
je301 [RuUCPPY sgnfay
leudfiesado 5220

1mnav

uejeq 61/18/S

(350 paseajol) OON WO JUNOLIR [EUOIYPRY
07-6T Ad 104 9p|sE 19§

|e301qns

[en12e Ay
|enyoe Jdy

|en3ae Jel
jenye Qa4
|erioe uep

leniae 8
|enae aoN
jenie B

|enyoe dasg
jenyae 3ny
|en3oe ny
BT/0E/9 Ad 10 BiqRjleAy
6T-8T Ad OON
@oueleq 8T/0E/9



T0'8C6°LYT 89'¥FZ'0L 00'000'05 89P0 EE'ERILL
YL OPE tI'OVE - PLOPE E
68ZTZ'0V £0°9¥5DT £0'9v501 98'9.9'6T
86'¥9E'L0T IS'95€'65 00°000°0S TS'BSES £97900'8t
LT'IST'D LTIST'Y - LT'TISTY -
{ETve¥'ET) (56°9T0'p) - (s6'910'%) (8z'iit's)
{zg'eso’oT) (0L'648') & (0L'628'Y) Lrves’s)
(or'385‘s) {89°z5ED) - (89°2ZSED) (z2:sg2's)
(65°0T¥"L) {89'6v5°c) - (89°695'¢) (16'098"E)
(8T°0vZ'9T) {95'¥ES'E) - (55#£5°E) {E9'spz'zZT)
{T£'5£5°6) zzTes - zz'zo5 (£6°LET'0T)
(29'196°9T) (z9°695"¢) - {29'695'¢) {90°26€°ST)
{28679'ZT) (61°090'y) : (61'090') (81'655°8)
(1T rd] (£8°0p°) - (eg'0Et's) (Z¥L1p'eT)
(z0vs9'c) 60'SES'T - 60'SES'T {TT'681'6)
{oc9vz'21) (06'6£9'6) - (06°629°6) (ov'995°'z)
91 905Kz ET'¥BI'Z6 00'000°05 ETYRT'TY EE'2ZE'EST
99’905 'St ELPRT'Z6 00°000°05 ETPRT'TH EE'ZTEEST
izoL [euonBladp 1a1p0 Hujues ) jeucpesadp s SI01ELUOD
ey [euopippy Jeynday
jevopeladQ a0

UIDYOM a3LVI0T51a

— e — 1

aluejeq 6T/TE/S

(120 pasua|2.} OON WOy JUNoWe jeUORPPY
02-6T Ad 10 apise 33§

|e103qnS

Buipuadsiano 1aa0d ¢ pasn uwpy

[enjae Aewy
|enye ady
jenjae Jepy
[enye gag
Jenyoe uer

{enyae Jag
[enie AoN
lene 130
|enpe dag
lenge dny
|enye |ny
6T/DE/9 Ad 40} Bjge|EAY
61-81 A4 OON
aauejeq §T/0E/9

10



YE'98ZBTT vZ'sev'se S LA ] OT'T08°2E
(8£'321°T) (8E'821'2) (BE'8T1’T) =
(8€'0L7'91) (St°208'7) - (s7°208°2) (£6°L99'€T)
{oL'zee'eT) (LB'z6L'e) - {£8°76L'€) (eR'6Zt'eT)
(85'TS6'9T) (SL'8vs"E) (5£'8v5'€) (e5-zov'eT)
(86°82Z'bT) (89'5£5°2) - (89°s£572) (0T°€69°TY)
{zLz6T'Em) (tzsog'z) - (T2's0e'7) {15°286°6)
{£5'585°L) ST'L28'S ST LIRS {zLotveT)
{oT'250°6T) (€8'3e£'T) . {€3'8¢E'T) {ez6ze'st)
(8€°z2E'zT) (8z'0127) - (8T01L'2) (o1°Z19'6T)
{¢gese’on) (vé-coT't) . (v6 LoT'?) (e6'spT'aT)
{66'T50°EZ) TLLBL'T TLLBL'T (1e6v8'sz)
{L1Z1T'82) (bL'£v1'9) - reLv1'9) {evv96'12)

9T'680'8TE 0L 88E"LOT - 0L'BBE’LOT 99°00L'012
¥1°Z0S'6ST OF'LT9'LE % ovLT9'Le vLp88'TIT

Vv T0'/85'8sT DETLL69 - v OE'TLL'69 zL518'ee
[=TT] leuopesado J\RQ Bujuea). [euoneisdp 10 si0penRueY
(LT 1ELOf| ppy 1enday

TO0H2S NI HLNOA

3auejeq 61/1€/S
(¥93pnq |evofieiado say30) SOA 03 Jajsuel]

|enyoe Aep
jerae sdy

|en1ae Jep
[enize ga4
[ene uer

Jenyze 33g
[en1doe AoN
ienye 190

jenise dag
|eny3e Bny
jene nf
6T/0E/9 Ad 104 B|gejleay
6T-8T A4 QON
20uejeq 8T/0E/9

...... -r —— e ————

11



PO'BE0'LET

ZT'690°6E (0g'956°2T) 20'920'75 IV'696'L6

I T2 8E'82T°Z - BE'8ZTT -
{¢9'6z0'cs) {£9'69T°1T) . {L9691°TT) (co'cog’th)
(ot'83a'es) {s5°28821) - (55°£882T) (55°000°T¥)
(00'TT6'€S) (18" vB9'ET) - (T8'¥89'€T) {61'92Z'0%)
(¥6'0z6°59) {62°264'81) . {e'L6L'8T) (sorezTst)
{6z'sTE'0r) {Z1°1£6'2) - (zZ1'1e6'8) (LT ¥VE'TE)
(z200z'8p) (65°8T9'IT) - {6s'8T9'TT) (e1'Z8S'9€)
(0z's99°29) (seTStr's) - (se1sv's) (S8'ETT'ES)
(ve'200'v0T) {81°204'tT) {o0'9St) (8T9ps1Z} (9¢700€'z8)
{z09s6'6L) {£TvpT's) - {L1vre’s) {06'112°02)
{E6°EBZ'S9) (¢5'v8T1°5T) (96'68Z'ZT) {19'v68'2) (5£°660'05)
oo'czi'e8) (59" 250'6¥) (v8'015) (12°9v5'8¥) (5v'699'6£)
CE'TI8'0SE 69°60L4'8TZ - 69'604'81Z EVTOT'ZE9
96'766'69F ¥4 BEEPOT - P¢ REEPOT 2TY59'69E
v 9T'8T808¢ SE0LEWIT - ¥ SEDLEVIT TELbv'99z

[&0] Ieuonesadg Jaipo Sujuieal [evoneiad0 Y0 slapERua)
2oL leuojippy 1e)nday

e

TOOH)S LNO HLNOA

dduBjeq 6T/TE/S
(133pnq feuonesado Jayia) SiA wios Jajsuel)

jeniae Agn
leniae sdy

lenpe Jew
|enyae gag

|en)oe uer

[emde 3aqg
[enyie AN
|enie 1o

[ernyoe dasg

|ene Sny
|eniae jnr
6T/0£/9 A4 10} 3)qe|jeny
6T-81 A4 ODON
JuBlEY BT/OE/9

12



[ sTéxo'st

(v yses)
(sL-865°€T)
(€9°ZE6'5T)
(68'Z65°ST)
{T0'6£9°ST)
{¥T'999'97)
{seT02vT)
(96°501°9T)
¥STOT
(TE'TTZ'FT)
{8z°i51°ST)
(¢1T5T'9)
(S8°TeS'pT)
9L SER'ERT

9T vLEROT
0S5 T9%' VT

el

[eucjjesadp 10430 Hutuges)
LT [euogippy

[euojesedp Jaiig
Jejnday

SI0PRNN0)

JALLVEISININGY

2JLejedq GT/TE/S

jene Aepy

jenioe ady

|enioe Jew

|enyae gag

|enyae uer

|enyae 3ag

|enioe ADN

fende g

{120 paseajas) QDN Wouy JNOLLE [BUCHIPPY
|en3oe dag

fenye Iny

Suipuadsiann A\ 19402 03 pasn LiLpY
[eNIe pnf

6T/0€/9 Ad Jo} 3|qe||eay

6T-8T AJ OON

2duejeq 3T/0£/9

13



| “omallel siseq Apog AojeinBay
au} Aq paunbal saunsojosip e Agenuejsgns ywo SjusWwLiEls [elouBLY 988U | WaL) Uo papiaoid si sJUBINSSE ou pue Juswabebus uoneidwiocs & o) pejasigns usaq Jou dABY SJUBWISIE)S |BISUBUY 3531

0t'088'L doys aug 9d-q
A AN ] od-a
61-21 JRpy-"a8Y Jog
S16L0'21L 61-8] UWpy-"1ay “Joc
Gi-21 snuaAy palajeq
L8196 B0} AOUU| ADIOPLIOM "ASY JeQ
[4:n 75 gW] WEBID JNVL - “A8Y J2g
£1'955'95 I5IMIOI 5BILIBWY-"ASYH "J30 1€10 L
£1'995°08 giMdm

85IW0J 5,831I8UNF-"ADY "o
S3a[}iIgeT Juermd BUID
SaNIqer] Jusung

sanqe

ALIND3A % s31LmavIl
£9'G66'08 S138SV TVL10L
£0°G66'298 §]955Y JUalInYg [ejo)
Z6'EZP'Co0 B|QRARRI9Y SIUNOIDY |BJO )
SOO6E'ESE 6L0ZI8LOT OIqeAlR26)Y JuBlD
[LegX-{ ¥R 8L0ZIL10T SIqeA|D26Y JUBLD
GETZL' LY GLILEIOL NSJIM "09Y Jueig
06'029'c9 EID JNY | -déy Jueln
EZ'EEL'RY BSIWOId $,2I1IDUNY-" DY JURID
L0'9Z5°EE NSJM SDOA - div
Ef LEG'VET 81 Ad SIOA - Y
1SLGHL Lk Ad SIIA - WiV
26°€56'L Jueld) INVL - ¥iv
08'zer's Wen shesyied - 4y
£9°0L¥'25 8180 poleyS B JUSY-M/Y [BI0 ]
¥ ¥78'9Z SMASUIIBIR-DA
2825021 apALEd-33A
SceeE- BsUeR-4ILS
26'61- |lAued-Yrys
L9'pO8- s|asunen-30Hd
-rarasi sy B{|IASUIHENH|IMPOOD
: 1A s|llauea-5d4Q
BE'LOT elllASupJe-300
208k alaueg-30a
§2°261°0L lasulep-syYa
16'246'L Alaued-sHva
011G SHASULeN-dN D

180 PaIBYS B JUSY-Y/Y
9|qEAII08Y SIUN0IIY

LLVLS sBujaegBupiosy s jejo L
LELLG (¥N) snejoo|y jeng
sBunaegBupiaey)
S)8%SY JUaLNY
$1388Y
I —
61 ‘L€ Aegy

810Z ‘L€ fei jo sy
(siseg Apog AiojenBay) syessy JoN pue ‘sepijiqer ‘s1essy 40 Jung
PJeoq JUBWISIAU| 9IJOIMION JUOWPSId JSAM

14



F4 “pomellel siseq Apog fojemnbey
a3l Aq pauinbal seunsopsIp e AleRuElsqns JWO SjusWSe)S [EDLUBUY 8S3U1 "WSLR UC papjacid §| 90UBINSSE OU pue ‘Jswabebus uope|dwoo e o) pajpslgns useq 10U ARY Sjudwalels [BIDUBLY a$3U |

£0'666°C98 ALNDA ¥ S3AILNIAYIT WLOL
VRV Aynb3 o)
a9’ 0EQU=_ BN
SL°04S $19SSY JaN PSIaIsa( - (00ZE
Aynbz
Z6'EEr'E08 seIger] (810
Z6'E24'008 SaAUNGe]] Waln?) ejo
Z6'EZH'E08 S[J)|qeI T WSLIND 1SYIQ (Bjo L
}O'rF9'0F 6181 enuaAaY peuejaq |ejo
PEREQLEL Bl-Bl SOA-ASY “JoQ |BjOL
LIZE6 doig sug "0 Jeg
79926'5] 00 Ted
TL690'6E feuonesadQ a0
69°'00¢") doig auQ JH-W
96'LGE'GI OH-IN
YT doig 2ug Dd-a
g6'06L'L8 2d-a
618 SOA-ARY Jog
9£'08Z'8LL 61-81 SIA-"A3Y "JoQ 4101
12154 doyg auQ "oy ey
2819111 02 1ed
ST'981'Ge leuonesadg ayip
LZoL0L doig sud oH-W
LLER'EL OH-W
LFB6L°L dojg euQ 5d-q
0880’9 ad-a
61-81 SIA-'A0H "JaQ
L1826 Lk} 61-81 MQ-A5Y "joq [e10)
69222 0r 026} Ad
01 ¥ dojg aug ‘09 led
LEZ18'9 00 1ed
L8'869'6 leuonessdQ 1ayIQ
60GLL doig U0 DH-N
15'960'G- IH
00°000'05 Bujurea L 1m0
01269 doig aug 3d4-q
FrOsLGE o9d-a
6L-BL MO-A3H "JoQ
BEZLE6LE 6L-81 HNPY-"A3Y "jaq 12)0 )
LgLLLige 026} Ad
9LBYL dajg sug -0 kg
FLLLLOL "0 1ed
BE'EPP'RE [euchesedg JaLpp
617406'L doyg eug JH-Iy
[Nixdra-g OH-W
0LESE YL Bujurest 1a
I
61 ‘)€ Aep

8L0Z ‘LE Aviy J0 sY
(siseg Apog fiojenBay) sjessy 1oN pue ‘sepjjiqer ‘sjessy Jo Juis
Pieog JUSWISIAU} 3DI0JHIOM JUOWIPDI] ISOM

15



F

“jomBwe; siseq Apog AojeinBey it Ag paanbsy sansopsip e Allenueisgns YO SJUBLISIE)S [EISUBUY BSOY | LUSY) UD Pepiacud s1 2ouBINSSE OU pue ‘uswebeBus uope|dies B 0] Ps1oalgns uaaq Jou SABY SUBLBIE)S [RISUBUY 8581 |

%PTCo %6L'L9
%L9'TT %OLET
%/899 %98 TL
%LL'T8 %0L'68
%a8E8 %ib16
BEF LY %0579
%ST'TS %ES'BB
UTTTE %I0EOT
AT LL %95 8
%L0TL HESLL
%LLP9 %9904
%59'8L %69'S8
%OL'78 %0S5°Z6
%9ETS %E0'95
%09 ¥0T %00FTT
%E0'S9 %E6'0L
%LL'BS %TT'79
%EG'SE %07 6E
%380'89 BLTPL
%199, %8'T8
%It ¥8 %8076
%EQ'ES %98°LS
%67 TTT %0P'TIT
HSPEr %0b' Lt
1eBpng fenuuy o, efipng LA %

LT
9T
ST
1A
14
f44

1z

414

6T

8T

LT

at

ST

1

£T

T

1T

ot

#93eq

91'680°61¢E 16°185°162 rvi9i6l 91'408'92 8E°0Lt'91
02898201 rOGEY'86 S6ZFS'EL S0'6re'e G208
riglo'L 16°08%' 1L 76'€90'L LGPEL |78
0L'289'c 09'802'S 69°129'F 6V ELr 6649
GrGep’L 029089 P0'9E2'9 9,819 26'4E9
s0e 000
88'VS¥'5l 6O'EER'LL IR TA 2171291 8¢'oLE’)L
26'892 ooQ
90°E90'89 ZZ'LBE'CY 96°ZEE'SS 898°149'G 6¥'68r0')
9L°0986'S 000
2HB5P'80L §5°1EP'66 LOLLP 0L 92'8€0°6 WBLS 0L
2€°925°68% S4'28L'9ES 92'6E£R'ESK 1568y £5°616°22
P& 059'LE2 PEIrECLE FSREI'FIL 0Z'#02'61 S0°ELE L
029 000
09'5Z1L'Z 6786’ ¥89.¢") L2zl FASY 74
og'le- coo
88'90¢€"'2L L0'B869'9 29'6€L'G 68809 A4 ¥}
B LL 000
e LSyl 6(0r985'6 et 298’8 £P'LLS 95806
Sr'Esn's 000
000 000 oo ooaQ 000
¥e'gh 000
867192°ce L2 06F°0E PE¥R0°LE 9L VLL'e £0p99°L
S£'L06'C 000
S9'6rS'oL1 GZ'169'901 9g'L6L LE) BEZLL'E £6°988°L
SL'ELG'S 000
SLvLL'¥81 9¢°928'891 2eT6L'6LL B IPE'GL ¥1'E€G6'6
¥ 90562 19°Lp0'GeE S9°Z6E il PS°85¥'02 pora 4= ar A
£1+81'26 E£L'Z05'¥8 YOZZL'EE 661894 S6'8L0Y
[ 000
€128 S8 82°e9g Z26'89 0¥'66
956~ 000
VLLILE 9672162 SO'Z0r'e 8.¥92 8’62
SoL 000
LS04 66'460'F Tresl'e [AEAAS £9°98¢
05veL'2 000
0600 000 000 poQ 000
99°e 000
PEFOS'FL 91°96Z'€} ¥5'269°L 89'802'L ci'L6l
29°028'L 000
L0'GBYP'0G ueLz'ob SOEBL'OS 66°90Z't 88°20L'G
LLGBZ'L 000
82°958°6L ZLe02eL 2e00LYE 90'759°9 £r'Za0°e
198png jenuuy 1efipng as 61 KEW - ) Iy 1ebpng Bl ABly
610Z Aoy

s[ejol Alewung
PIROE JUBSLUISOAU-SDI0PIOM JUCLUPDL ] ISBAL

uj ynoA oL

uj qino ), sepg

dolg eup 1A ¥ANEd

dojg sugy SIA JHIM

dojg eup §1A "0 “SniIdsellIAuEq
810Z eunr

Ul ANeA Nomed
BHOZ eunp

U] yInoA SHIN
810Z sunp

Ul 4InoA, "o] “Shid/e(iaeg

IPRY (B L

INpY Joqp
810Z eunf

dojg euQ YNpY Yalned
#10T ounp

doig suQ INPY IHW
210z sunp

dojg euq Ynpy ‘ol epid/ellsueq
BL0Z euRy

"AlSg "sng YNpY DHW
8102 suny

UNPY ¥aaed
810z sunp

HhpY DHAW
810z sunp

UNRY "o "elidfe|aueq

pelesoisiq g0

PoJEQ0]S!( 1610
FLOZ euny
dojg eug Ma Naled
8102 sung
dolg eud Ma JHN
2810Z sunf
dopg euQ pMa ‘o9 snidiellisueg
BHZ eunp
"AISg $ng MO DHW
810Z eunp
PejBa0|SIQ 49|98
§10Z sunr
Pejeoo|s|q JHN
8107 eung
Peeag|sIq ‘00 Sl e||Aueg

16



“Homswiey siseq Apog LiojeinBay atp Ag paanbal seinsoosip e Aeuelsqns Jwo SIUSLWIBIE)S |BIoUEBY

OON s3ynew 96° /6L 'pE9" 1L

(190 pases[ay) QON uI asealyy £7'GL0'L

SOAJBLIO L1 PUL O/ SOA (G608 L1}
SIA 43420 Wi UL O/ SIA (08'E22'69)

HNPY J3UI0 UL PO/ WNPY {97 FEF'C9)

198pnq Jeac uwpy (29°111'gL)
BPISE IS SYWOW € 2'PEC'JZL
$50Y 03 Uanid 0/2 Yo (p6'Z9zZ's5e)

%LOEL %0E08
%00°'SL %8S9'T8
%F0°TT %UT'ET
%5095 %80°95
%00°00T %00°001
%59°86 %6%'60T
%058 %S0°E6
%ET'98 %96'E6
%L PE %6476
%1999 %L9CL
%EL'LL %6L'78
%806 %0486
%CS'88 %{5'96
%16'TL %bS'6L
%09'06 %¥8°86
®6TZ8 %LL'68
1eBpng [enuuy 3, 98png aLa %

le'8ly'selL’z Z810E'e00' 62'2Z.'809'L vOLLLEEL 26492'011
Sy 8- LGP0 29 79'6.8'8- COBOF'EL- 6802 |-
0Z¥91'091- 0Z'#91L'00L- £6'69.'68- 000 000
000 oo'o 20'ZSLZY 000 GO0
00°000'Ge- 00°000'Ge- D0'000'Ge- 00’0 000
80°L5Z'6L- 69cee'tL- 69'001'8L- 6L'8L6'L- 3]0
868E'8cE- 2ovea'sle- £5'8EE'C02- 28'698'61- 2e's8l'gl-
£6819'89.'7 PEBOE'GHS T 80°€95'940'2 B0OLEEZE S¥eer'ZYL
or PPYSE 08 L Gr0°29 29'6.8'¢ £0'60r'EL 6 0EL’L
13 02v91'091 0Z'F9L'09) £6'69.'68 000 000
8E 00°000'sZ 00'000's2 00°000'se 000 000
LE BO'LGZ'6. 68°ZEELL 890018 6L'8Le’L ZeSLY'e
9E PE68E'8ET Zoves'sle £5'8E¢'E0Z 28'598'6) ZeGgL9lL
Sg £6'G8r'qal 8820041 86°99.'651 80°L6'S| (A 274
Zh'ELB'0se 8E°0L6'6LL 98°008°G1LL 69'006°0L L6Z0'ES
143 69°60.°8L2 68°€8r'002 8.'1.69'GrL 08'5ZZ'8l £L9°691°L)
EE vLi8L'Y 7Z'8ER'E EPreZ'e L6'8PE 0€PLS
[43 Ze'Zre'slL L2701 £1'Z88'cl SS'R.Z°L ceell
TE 6Fele' e 6€°LE5'61 L0 298'81 0L'944°) LO'EER'|
9z'102 000
0t 00°€20'6% 9t'v0L 'S 92'9E0's €5'81L6'Y 01°2G2'S
PSvEE'S 000
62 B89°Z68'S0Z 66'¥EL'881 £2'0¥5'981 SFISL'LL 278021
LELreTE 000
8¢ 0E2re 928 YL i¥L'662 SE°155°892 GlL'G6L°LZ vLLPELE
#99ed sfipng enuuy 1sfipng ais &} Ao - gL e eBpng 61 Aepy
6102 Aol

s|ejo) Alewwing
PJeOF JUGLLISSAUI-IIIOPLOA JUOLWIPS|d JSIM

I} 8581 WAy uo papirodd S| e3uRINSSE oU pUe ‘ueabeBus uoieldwon e o) papalgns USaq jouU SARY SIUBLIBIEIS [BIOUELY DSaY ]

QON [euiBl() uo [ejo)

Rl JNVL

ssuadsoy pldey
soesuedx] g0z sunp
uoneusweldu) puesgy
IURID) B[O 9800wy

NS4 ‘Adliu| eclopsom

1eBpng puk Bupueds proy

WEID ANYL

esuodsey pidey

uojiejueswejdw| puelg

UEIS) BSIuGId §,BOLIBUNy

NSH "AOUL)| 62J0J0M

uojenaIUIWpY

INQ Winoy o)

NQ Yino ), Jendy

dojg eup SOA Nomned

dolg B SOA JHW

doyg sup SO o7 “shld/elisueq
€L0Z sunp

W HOA H3108d
810z sunr

IND YInoA SHIW
2107 euny

WO NOA "0 “S1|d/elitALE (]

17



“Homalwel siseg Apog Alojeinfay sy Aq pauinbai sainsojosip e Aenueisqns
HWO sjusLUeiels [eloueuy @say | “Wway) uo paplaoid si souelnsse ou pue ‘usiusbebus uope)dwos e 0} pajoalgns useq Jou aAey sjusws)e]s |eloueUl 8SBY |

8L9SE'6L %Ll 6¥ ZV 0z el £P'566'5E- %66°0C 90%59'0- £rz90Z- sWoou 1N
9.958'6L %2 | 6Y ZLZ0z €l £7'566 56~ %66°0¢ 99v69's- £v290¢C- swioou] AleuipiQ 1N
6/°958'62 %L1 6Y ZLZ0C el Eb-566'GE %86 OF 99PS98 . £r2902 asuadxg jeio)
85278 %00 Sr 08 000 %00 ELEL 000 $159] "HB) § "I 'SUBLISSISSY - 00006
09'LrEe %00 161592 000 %00 £9'569 00'0 Bugulel] 11O - 000058
00'5Z6 %6621 26'Lr8 0vHE0' %1652 80°LL 00'002 seapag aaoddng - 0000FS
LPEBL'D %00 £1'899' 000 %070 8TSIS 000 SqOf [euonisuely . 000EEE
0081z %00 78661 000 %00 918l 000 saojuag Bujuies) [eioenuo? - 00SZER
80°808'81 %228l 8YLbZ' 2L 00'051L° %00 07 295'L 000 seomueg Buuies] - pgooss
0008 %169 L1pBE BE'ZLT %Y L€ £8'se el seljddng 22140 - 001009
15261 %EryL 90'181 €197 %00 o9l 00'0 BugeisdQ-Asq Jeuoissajoud - 000FIS
76'469' %00 £5'955'L 000 %00 67 LbL 00'0 a0 Juswebeuey - 00s£os
£8'566'e %.E°L8 SeZLLE 062652 %9905 86282 seerl 199.1pU] - 0009
05522 %.9'8P $0'599 19828 %ST 509 629z [oAE1] - D00DSS

18662} 8Ll $1S0 PASEYS - DOOLKS
V2 1h8'T %619 SY'v09'Z 80°EL9'L %86'6p 92962 ZEBLl Bujpying-|elusy/esea - 00OZYS
00'065 %EQ'8G 8 0pS 8LBLE %0'SZ 9L 6 L2l euoydaje) . 000CZS
00°0vZ %Zr'Th 00'022 Z8'E6 %SEBL 00'0Z B6E aBeIsoq - 000125
00°00E %580 00'sLz vE'Z %P 62" 00'sz g2 Yy3e2.ING - DOO0YE
00021 %00 00°0LL 000 %00 000l 00'0 Bunuyid - 0000SE
85'598'S %L8'96 o8Iy TN %56'LS eV Lob 01652 SA0IAISS UBHD-YII - 000ILZ
52°062'02 %LLL8 ZL185'vT 28'080°02 %8205 26,TT SrEzlL S00IA9G JuaND-sebem g Aleles - 000LLL
08208' %6T B 08259’} 06°E8Y %5 Ve 0Z'0G} 618 leuonesedp-sebep g Aieles - 000011

asuadxy
@WEGQN%EOOE_ EN-.-_—U._O
L  _____ ______
126png [enuuy jebpng jo 5, 1bpng LA 6} AeW - g}, Inp 186png Jo %, 1ebpng 6l Aep

610T Aely
1910 pojedOISI "0 "SHId/SllIrueg-(SISeg Apog Aloje|nBay) sesuadxg 9 SaNUdADY JO Jung
pleog juaw)saau| adi0pLIOAA JUCWP3ld JSIM

18



“Homewey siseq Apog AoleinBay suy) Aq paunbeu sainsopsip jje Aepueisqns
HLo sluswale)s [eloueuly 8s8y| WS} uo papiroid S| soue.insse ou pue ‘Juswebebua uone|idwos e o) pajelqns USaq JOU BARY SIUSLBIE]S [RIDUBLL 9SBY |

Lo'sgr'os- %¥E ST S0BLT 9T 2E'P00'8S- %89'GEL 66'90Z'v- 88'404°G- swodu| JeN
20'68%'0G- %FESZ) 00'822'0p- 2E°700'9G- %89'GE ) 66'902 v~ 89°20.'G- awi0au| AseulpiQ 18N
20°68%'05 %PEEZL 90'8.2'ar ZEP00'8S %89'65 1 66°902't 89204 asuadxg [ejoy,
0LvzZE %0'0 59462 000 %00 T 000 51591 "MaD 1 "o ‘SIUSWISSISSY - 000106
80°829'0 %FaaLl 851ZL'S SLviT'L %0'0 05'956 000 Buuresy 110 - 000058
sT'8lE %91 980°L zLove T6'S9.'E %8 Z90'T 25'iE £0°059 SaolAteg eardoddng - 00008
89'982°L %98°501 S M 00'00Z°L %00 SO0l 000 sqor jeuoljisuel) - §00ECS
00°06 %0'0 0528 000 %0"0 052 000 saojateg Bujuiel) [emoenue) . 005ZE8
v PBL'EL %S ZG 1 18'%v9'TL 9Z'c8Z'6) %86°09Z £5°6FL'L 00000 s301ntag Bujulell - 0000¢8
0¢'l6 %E9°GET 0z'68 81°0LZ %BG°Z81 oL'g 8Lv1 sejjddng €310 - 00LO09
59’26 %Z'GT zlL'se oL %0'0 €L 000 Bupeiedp-aaq |eucisseiold - 000¥9S
98°G66 %070 88'216 000 %00 26728 000 994 Juswabeuey - 005£95
slelyz %126 Yoa12'e SH Y0 Y%EEBL 157102 $6°G1 1004|pul - 000£9S
S1'995 %6 GE SZ'61S z9991 %5809 0z ¥ zL8e 12AB1] - 0000SS

05'220'L 0516 $1800 paleys - DOOLKS
8L'120°L %¥Z'SeT 60'9€6 £0'208' %L 561 60's8 12991 Bulpling-jejuey/eses - 000ZS
00228 %¥9eg G862 LeLST %L 6Y sT'le 9s°cl suoydalal - 000EZS
£E°LO %6998} 12’95 2084 %1198 LLg o'y abeysod - 000LZS
¥1'89 %S9°E %29 8z %68 68- 196 18- ysea:nQ - 000098
¥1'89 %00 L'Z9 000 %00 196 00'0 Bunuud - 0000SE
¥'093'c %ED 901 Yo rrs'e SEBLLE %1988 0Z'ZeE LG'68T S9DIABS JUSID-YOI - D00LLZ
r888' ) %1166 §9°/62'01 82°152'8) %.16'28 690611 18'98T'L ssommag Jual|g-sebep g Liejes - 000LLL
BLILG %8718 ¥l 69F rO'ESE %LLPEL ¥o'ey 1228 leucyesadg-sebem g Liejes - 0000LL

asuadx3
assuadxgpwosu) AleuipiQ
— —
10Bpng jenuuy 19bpng Jo 9, Jebpng QLA 61 Al - g1, Inf 3ebpng jo % jebpng 61 Aey
6102 Aep

19IOM pojed0|SIg OHIN-(sIseg Apog AlojenBoy) sesuadx] @ ssnuaasy jo Jug
pleog juawisau] 99I0PLIOAA JUOWIPald JSIM

19



Nwo suswlE)s [eloueuy

e ——
—————

Slomswey siseg Apog Aiojeinbay sy) Ag palinbal seinsojosip jje Allenuelsqns

s
—_——————

— e
—_—_————

——

8s8Yyl "way) uo papiroid si soueunsse ou pue ‘Juswabebus uone)dwos e o Pejoslgns useq jou saey sjuswwee)s elueuy asey |

20

P30S V1L %88 1S 91’962 L~ 0Z°969"2- %8Gl 89°802'L- ZL'LE}-
¥8¥05'¥1- %88°2G 91'962'¢L- 02'960°2- %8Gl 89'802" |- ZL'L61- swoou| Aleuipig 19N
FEF0S 7L %88 4G QL'96z'cl 029694 %8'G1 29°80Z°1L ZL'L6L asuedx3 jejo)
89°621 %00 90'6L1 000 %00 Z801 000 5531 "M8Y ® oI ‘SIUSLUSSASSY - 000LOG
¥Z'699°) %00 FLOES L 000 %00 0L'6E1L 000 Bujugel) 1ro - goo0Se
9008 %68°886 96'z8 61°9g% %.9°Z0E 054 0422 seaindeg sanJoddng - 0000ve
66'065 %0'0 ST IbS 000 %00 Si6Y 000 SAOr [euop[sURIL - 000SES
00'9e %00 00'ce 000 %00 00e 000 sadueg Buues) jemoenuos - 0pgzeg
00°106'€ %00 Trles'e 000 %00 85°62¢€ 000 s39llag Bujuiel) - poooce
rL g %182 o s or'gl %L1LE Loy Gzl sanddng 8210 - 001009
9.6l %t #S ZLgl 08'6 %00 oL 00'0 Bugesadg-aag [eucissaoud - gooros
65262 %00 1Z2'892 0o0 %0'0 8EVZ 000 294 uawabeuey . poseas
61585 %Z6OLL £t'9gs L2 29 %Ly LT 018y Flogat 12241pY| - 000£9S
z6'ThL Y%bbLLL LoLEL 98'es %40°ZE 1611 zg9¢c I9ABLL - DOOOSS
04°295 %67 1 o¥'0gs €42 %94°€ 0g'ly 811 Bupiing-[yiusyesea . 0oozZys
S8Frb %GL1E LL°20¥ 80'88 %Le 08 GlL'L suoydajel - 00oezs
¥¥0g %Ll Fi) ¥i8l ro'ze %lLVE 041 i} sBeisod - 000LZS
¥l'go %G8 iv'Z9 LEg %82 6ZE 190G 00€lL yseanng - 00009e
08 %00 ¥Z'1e 000 %00 ¥2'e 00'0 Bunuud - oooose
6C99L°L %$2°Z9 60°6L9°) S LLDL %Zh 9L 6L LF1 FAN 74 S02IAIDS JUSIID-YOIH - 000} 12
CTE86E %95°0F1L 62169 68ZEL'S %EGLE £6°1EE 29¥0L $331A9S JUBIID-sebe B ABlRS . 000LLL
9€°201 %ES 0EL £9'¢E 1A %L 95 £6'8 ¥e'¥ leuonessdg-sabep g Liejeg - 0000l
asuodxy
asusdx3fewoou| Lieulpig
R I L I
1e96png enuuy 1e6png jo 5, 1ebpng g1A 61 Aew - gi, inp 1ebpng jo %, 1wbpng 6l Aew

6402 Aep
M Pajedo[siq sjooyog Ajuno) yoined-(siseq Apog AlojelnBay) sasuadxg p san UdASY jJo Jung
PJieog JusuiSaAu| 22J0p{JOAA JUOWPald ISOM



8

omswely siseq Apog AlojenbBay ay) Aq palnbal sainsopsip
Ile Allenuelsgns JWo Sjuswale]s [Bueul 8Say] WaL Lo paplaold S| 30UBINSSE ou pue ‘Juswebebus uonedwos e 0) pelslgns usag JoU SABY SJUBLISIE]S |eiouell) asay |

000 %0'001 000 05'veL'2- 00°0
000 %0001 0070 05 v6L'2- 0070
000 %0001 0079 05'%EL'Z 000
000 %0°001 000 lzve 000
000 %0°00L 000 1T 000
000 %0°00L 000 2Z¥%2 0o
000 %0001 000 Ge'9se 00’0
000 %0 004 0070 G8'88E 00’0
000 %0001 000 6£°€9. 000
000 %0001 000 6£°E0.L 000
0070 %000k 000 6e'€QL 000
000 %0001 00°0 66°265) 000
00'0 %0001 000 66°465'L 000
00’0 %0001 00C B6°485°L 000

. | —

19Bpng jenuuy 12bpng jo % 19Bpng QLA 6L Ael - g1, Inp 18bpng jo o, “ebpng 61 Aep

610Z Ael

awoa| }aN
wodIu] AeulpiQ 18N
osuadxg [e10]
I2ABA] - HOOOSS 1810L
|2ARL]-p8}R0|SI] - 0G5-LS 1ejoL
I18ABL] "AlRg “SNY MO IH-W - ZZ0SSES
[9AB. | -palea0I$1] - 055-LS
leAel] - 000055
Y3eanng - 00009¢€ 18301
yoreang s9 MaA DH-W - 006ZLS
yaeanng - 00009t
leuopesadg-spgauag/yold - 000012 12)0L
Ieuonel2dO-UE/Y II4-P3HE00ISI - 012-15 101
"18dQ (4 S8 MA DH-W - 5LLZLS
[eucyesadQ-uegryold-peiedolsiq - 012-1§
teuonesadg-spauagivold - 000042
[euoneiadg-sobiep g Lueles - 0000LL [EI0L
JadQ-Aaejeg DM PEIR20ISI - OLL-LG BIOL
‘leg 1adQ SH MA DH-W - 04 LOLL
Jadg-faejeg Hp pIR20ISIT - OLL-LS
|euojesedp-saBeps ¢ Lieleg . 0000LL
asusdxy
asuadxgfawaou] Aeupio

S8J|Al8g ssau|sng MQ "0 AduaH-3||IA - (siseg Apog AiojenBay) sesuedxg @ senusAsy Jo Jwig
pleog JU3WISBAU] 82J0PUOAA JUOLIPSL ISOA

21



JWo sjuswsiels [eousuly

“omaluey siseg Apog Aiojenbey ey) Aq pasinbau Sansolos|p || Allenuelsqns

VG 0LF b lZ26 668'260'p- 10'Lgl'c- %62°€0L ZS'ZiE- £9'98¢-
LS 0L7'p- %.LZ' 76 66°260't- £0°18/°¢- 2%64°C0L z8eie- £9'98¢-
LS'0LP'Y %.Z'Z6 66°L60°F 10°18L°€ %6470l TGTLIE £9'98¢€
000g %868 va'sy £C'68 %196 L'y Zee
00'0 %0001 000 1ol 00°0
£9'291L %00 80'6F L 00°0 %00 89°EL 0070
92'6Z¢ %LL'60) 91'862 05'5ze %86'SZ1 oLz rLve
00'085 %EZT LT L1b08 16901 %E0L £g'sy Ly
0O0EL %ELOE LLGEL g0'cy %L0'8Z £8°01 ¥0'e
000 %0°001 000 ¥ )] 000
00'0 %0001 000 ¥6'L 000
ZOLiL %GT e 8T1L 65°009 %19'86 08'+9 £0'¥9
0U'GLF'E %LOLLL §1'802°Z 80°959°Z %6V PEL §Z'902 8E'LLZ
000 %0001 000 FLL- 000
e e R E———
19bpng jenuuy yabpng jo o, 1ebpng g1 61 Aep - g|, Inp 1ebpng jo %, jefipng &l fep
6102 Aey

8881 ‘We uo papjaoid si 8oURINSSE OU puE ‘JuswsbeBbus uoneydwos e 0} PaKos(gns Usaq JoU BABY SJUBLUSIE)S [eISUBLY 9SBl|

awoouj Axeuipig 18N

asuadxy [Bjo]

sayddng o130 - 001009
m:_«men_Q.,_Dwn__ feuorssajold - 000995
884 Juawebeuryy - 00scos

8P| - 000£9S
Buipling-jeyuey/ases - 000ZYS
suoydalay - pooLzs

abejsod - 0001ZS

Yyaeanng - 00009

S801AIBE JUIJ-YIId - 000LLE
sadjaeg juel|y-sebea @ fieeg - 000LL)
leuonesado-sebepy » Aiejes - 0000LL

asuadxg
asuadxgpewosu) Leupip

doyg-eup ma od-a - (siseq Apog AiojeinBay) sesuadxg » SONUBAYY JO Jung

PJeog Juawisanu| s0I0DIOM JUCWIPI }SaN

22



QL

HWO SjuswiBiels [eloueul) 8S3UL "Way) uo papiaoid S| soueinsse ou pue ‘Juawebebus uone|idwos e o) pojoalgns usaq 10U SABY SUBLUSIEIS [eloueuy ssay

T ——————
b ————

vLllL'e-

“iomawiel siseq Apog AuojeinBay el Aq pasinbal sainsoasip je Ajjenueisqns

_—

96°Z16'2-

8128 60°CEE"2- %9Z'LL 8Lp92- 28'62-
¥1'11)'E- %G| 78 96'216'2- 60'E6E°Z %IZ L L 8Ly 28'6Z-
VLLLL'E %G1 Z8 968°Z16°7 60'CBE'Z %9Z'LL 84192 Z9'6T
00°0G %B9'EG va'sh 19'vZ %GZ' 9 9Ly 90
000 %0"00} 000 T Ard 000
¥6'VET %00 g1k 000 %070 16'61 00'0
ver %6 zgee 60°961 %G9'2L z9t £9'C
00'08g %90'vS #8'02€ SH'ell %P L al'ez 9e'0
00051 %861 05261 ze 12 %be'L 0szL €20
000 %0001 000 ¥6'9 000
00'0 %0001 000 i) 000
99'908 %0"S¥ ot'96. OF'86e %89 oFeL 171:97
05'08%'L %ZZ8LL £l'ige’) LEF09'E %GELL igezl or'Lz
000 %0001 00°0 gL 000

3ebpng |enuuy 196png jo % 18Bpng gLA 61 AeW - ), iInf° 196png jo 7, jebpng mlt.ﬂﬂ
6102 Aely

awoau) Aleuipao) 39N
asuadxz fejo

selddng 20140 - 001009
BunessdQ-aaq jeuoissejold - 000F95

884 JUswebeue - 00SCOS

jo0l|pu| - DDOEYS
Buipiingqeiusy/eses - pOOZYS
auoydsie] - po0L2S

abeisod - 000LZS

yoseanng - Y0po9g

$8IIAISG WND-VIIS - 060LLE

£93iA9g JuelD-sabep p Aleles - 000LLL
[euonesado-seBep g Aeres - 00o0LL

asuadxg
esuadxgpwosu| Alewpio

dojg-auQ Ma JH-W - (siseg Apog Aioje|nBay) sasuadxy P SBNUBASY Jo Juilg

pieog JuUaWysaAu| 99J0PHOAN JUCWIPSL ISOAN

23



1l “uomawely siseq Apog Alojeinbey euy Aq padinbal seinsopsIp ||e Ajjenueisqns

Jwo sjusLusle)s [ejoueuly 8say ] wal) uo papiacid S| eourinsse ou pue ‘uswabebus uone|Idwod & 0} pejoslqns usaq JoU SABY S)USLUSIE)S [BIDLEUI aSay |

e 178 %E9'PL

24

Gb'8G.- 00'99¢- %EZ il 76'29- 0F'66- 2uI02U] 19N
187128 %E9' ¥ Gy BaL- 00'995- 562 il Z6'89- 0v 66~ awoau] LiewmpiQ 18N
187428 %E9 L S gs.s 00995 %EeZ bl 26'89 0r'66 asuadx3 [ejoL
0002 %bL 2T PE8L L'y %LZ LS 99’1 880 saliddng 2a4J0 - 001009
00D %0001 00°0 S0 000 BupeiadQ-ae(q [euoissajold - 000VIS
8582 %00 0z'9z 000 %00 8€7 00°0 @34 Juswebeue - 00S£9S
91'.8 %EL'VE oves ¥9'6¥ %SG VR oLy 8.8 adipu) - 000£95
000 %929 L1b9 0e's %9.'0Z £8'G LZ'L Bulp|ing-jejuey/eses - 000Z¥S
0008 %T 6 vEEL 619 %LLLL 999 8.'0 suoydsia] - 000£ZS
000 %0001 0070 e 000 efeysod - 000128
000 %0 00L 000 650 00°0 yoeanng - 00009
£9'991L %B0'S G251 0928 %89'8L1 89°¢L 9L S29IAISG U1 D-YDId - 000LLZ
00°'G0P %G LLL SZ'LiE B Fip %BZLLE §lee LE'LL seolaag Jusld-sabep ¢ Auejes . 0o0LLL
000 %0°001 0070 290~ oo leuoliesad-sabep g Aiejeg - 00001

asuadxg
asuadxgewosu] AeulplO
L [ L |
18bpng [enuuy yabpng jo % 19bpng QLA 6l Aew - gL, Inf yebpng jo % jebpng 6l few
6L0T Ael

dojg-auQ pAQd "09 Jed - (siseg Apog AiojejnBay) sesuadxgy R senusAay Jo Jwis

pieog JUSW)SAAU| 3DIOPIOAA JUOWIPDBI ISSAM



cl

Momsluely siseg Apog Alojeinbay ey A pasnbal S8UNsojosIp

I Alrenuelsqns jiwo sjuswuele)s [elousuy esay | wak) ua pspiaod si eoueINsse ou pue ‘uswebebus uoneidwon e 0} pajoslans Lseq Jou saey SjusiLBie)s [eroueyl esal

£1'P8L 6" %E6E £1E0s're- PO'ZZL'CE- %62 Z5 66°1L89°1- 56°0L0't-
€L'FeL'ZH- %C6E £L'Z05'v8- ¥0Z2L'ee- b TArA] 6671892 CE 90V
£L'v8126 %Z 6E CLZ0G' P8 rOeZL'eE %627 ES 66°199'L 86’910
0z iFL0G %5E 8- 97 B9G'GE €LZEP 8- %kl ZORLLY GB'CL
0z iFLi08 %SERL- 8Z°898'GH ELZEP'R- Yokl CB'8LLY SgTL
0z'irL %8 0Ly BL PEYEL 60'¥LZ'92 %EL'PBESL 9z°gL 2eieg'l
00'000'0S8 %00 FEEER'GY 000 %00 89'991'y 000
rsLLLZ- 11'0zZ9-
0r 166°2L- (175 {R
26'980'0L %EGOLL SE'9FE'6 G0°LSZ'0L %GAYL] 25°0v8 04°€98
2698001 %EG0LL SEOFZ's GO L8Z'0L %SOFLL L8°0r8 04296
26'980'01 %EG'0LL SE'arZ's G026z 0L %89'¥LL L9°0V8 0£°€96
LO0G6'LE %98'301 05'282'68 2416218 %bP6LLL 05299 0t'086°Z
10'088°LE %88°901 0548262 ZLIBELE %P6 LLL 05'Z299'Z 0r'086'2
LO'0S6'LE %98'901 0648262 cl'i6z'LE %bELLL 062992 0¥ 086'z
jabpng jenuuy 12bpng jo 9, 1efpng gLA 61 Aejy - g1, Inp 196png Jo v, Jebpng 6l Aepy
610Z Aely

awoou| JaN
awoau) LeuipG JeN
asuadxy jejo)
salddng Bunessd( Jayio - popL09 (801
ddng Buijesedg 18L10-Peled0|sIq - $L09-15 [B10)
Jayi0 - ddng Bunesadg sayio-perescisiq - #10g-1S
“PIM "qQWINJUl Mg qoun
§150) paseyg doig sug
sy dojg sug
ddng Gupesadg JRO-Ppaled0|51] - FLOG-LS
ssliddng Bunesadg 110 - poplLog
leuopeiedg-siysusgrvaid - 00001z re1oy
Ieuojieled-ueg y ol -pereoisiq - 0Lz-LE (€10 1
PejedosIq o} ulwpy - 09LZ1LS
_m:o_uEwno.:amau_n_.uwﬁuo_ma -0bE-Lg
leuchessdo-siyausgyold - 000042
leuonessdg-sabem g Liejes - 00p0L) je10L
ladQ-Auejeg DM paresolsiq - gL i-15 [ejo)
DP21e90|SK] O} UWPY - GBLgLL
13dg-Aiejeg M PIRSOISI] - 0))-1LG
leuopessdp-sebeps 9 Aiejes . goooL)
esuadxg
esuadug@inoou) Aeuipig

pajedojs|qg 1ayjo-(siseqg Apog AlojeinBey) sesuadxy P SONUBAJY JO Jung
PJBOH JUSURSBAU| 3DI0PIIOAN JUOUIPSLY IS

25



£l “pomswey siseg Apog Alojeinbey sy Aq pasinbes sainsoosip e
Allenuersgns ywo suswale)s [eioueuy asay] “Wel) uo papio.d St eduBInsse ou pue ‘awabebus uonedwos e o) pe)os(qns usaq 10U aABY SIUBWISYE]S |eloueuy esay |

SLpIL'P8L %ZTYSL 0£'928'891- LVSTE LTL- %1129 BLIPESL-  PLEEG6- swosu| joN
Gl 7L 'PRL- %2y GL 9¢'0Z8'a01- 17578 L2} %1129 64°/1E'SL- 71 EE5'6- awoau| Aewipio JeN
G141 PR %P L 9£°978'891 J1GEE LT %L1 Z9 BLLVEGL 7156 asuadxg 1ey0 |
€0°Z50'C %0°0 c0'L88'L 000 %00 00LL) 000 $1$8 "MaD @ "7 *SJUBLISSISSY - 000LOG
LZ'289'8L %00 S260'LL 000 %00 SEFGS’L 000 Buuels 110 - 000058
SICLLET %6 981 L9'Z66'} 16'GLLE %6719 L8l 07 €62 sa0lneg aadoddng - ppoope
659181 %06E L2'699°Z) 05'ZEV'y %E0BLE 8e'15L"L 0%'Z5E'p SQO[ [BUOISURL] - DDDEES
00'Zsy %00 PEVLY 000 %00 99°/¢ 000 seaiaes Bujujes) |emoenuos - poszes
90'598' Ly %L6PLL Leolege 0022l vy %P LG SL'88P'E 00500'2 s89laag Buiuiedy . po00ES
a0'grg %ZLgL ¥ LLL ¥6'€RG %Z'0Z 9902 Frad seliddng 82140 - 001009
ZV'¥or %G9°C1 Sisey zaes %00 29°8E 00’0 Bunesadg-asq Jeuoissajoid - 000K
0£266'C %00 L9'659'C 000 %00 69'zee 00’0 #a4 wewsbeuel - goscos
09'F86°, %ZBTL ZTBLEL I8°9EE'S %26'2Z 9£°699 op°zZSL 1084IpY| - (00COS
£6°1584°) %.16F ¥B'G09'L L9868, %YSee 66°GhL L6ZE [2AZI1 - DO00SS

00318y 00'8ER $1500 peleys - 000ErS
g A T %16°961 81'60L'9 GTLLL'E %LIE L) 8E'609 0Z'G1L Buipjing-|ejueysoses - DOOZYS
00ZLE'L %Lg'Eq ¥evee'L 82'649 %ELLL 99 Ll B0EL suoydalal . npogzs
0095 %¥e i 00°LLS £4922Z %¥0°6 002 az'y abeysod - 000125
00502 %GE GZ'9r9 z9°zZg %E9°1.2- GBS (A AR yoeaqnQ - 00009t
00'z8z %00 05'85¢ 000 %00 0S€Z 000 Bunuud - pooose
EO'ESOTL %L9°E8 £9'965°LL 9Z¢0L'6 %¥ | 9z Fagaelil8 19°6.2 S83IAIeS JUBND-YDId - 000LLE
60°256'29 %6LvL 29°012°18 LLSLE'TY %92 'TT 2 orz's TE'EBL'L S801A85 Jualp-sabem ¢ Auejes - 000LLL
88'GET'y %LLT 69°Ze8'e 1068 %bra'Gl 66'25€ AL Ievopesedg-sabep 3 Aejes . 0000LL

asuedxy
ssuadxgfewoou) Leupio
12bpng |enuuy 186png jo o, 1ebpng aia 6L Aely - g1, Inr 1ebpng o % 1abpng 6l Aey
6102 fel

HNPY "0J "snid/e|lIrueq-(siseq Apog Aioje|nBay) sasuadxg @ S9NUBASY Jo Jung

pleog JusuSaAu] 92J0UOM JUCLIPaLd }SOM

26



14" “Homalley siseq Apog Aojeinbay sy Aq palinbal seinsoposip e
Allenue)sqns JILUo SIUSLWISIEIS [BIoUBLY 8SBY | WSY) UO pepiacid S1 SOUBINSSE OU pue uswabebus uone)idwon e o) pe1oalgns Ussaq Jou SABY SHUSLLISIEIS [BIOUBUY 8SaY |

GO'6H5 9L 1" %99°LL L 5Z'2£8'90)- LO'669'GZL- %32’ Lg 6€'2L.'6 £5'988°L- swoou| JeN
GO'6FG'9 ) |- 999/ | | G2 288001~ L0'669'GZ |- %2 18 BE'ZLLG £5°988"2- BUL0DU| AlBUIPIO 38N
GO'B6FG'aLL %9941 5Z°/£8°901 L0'669'GZ) %218 BLZLLB Eoongs asuadxg [ejo)
19647 %00 FOLLL 000 %0°0 OV 000 s)sa] 119D 7 I ‘sjuswissassy - )0QLO6
Z6°126'71 %g 0l £7'829°Cl AT %0°0 BFERZ L 000 Buluies), | o - 000058
19°€06 %1089 0e'8ee 89'G09'S %66 1E8 0E'SL 6 929 s80lA9g saioddng - 0000YS
ZEeE9LT % 9LZ GOEES'T 05'281's %BL'6LE Fravird 00582 sqor |euonisuel] - 000£E8
00sLe %00 60°261 000 %00 LBLL 000 seolAlag Bujuiel| (emoenuog - 00SZER
£9'002'08 %9€"99 SZZr1'8T zL918'0r %EE'LEL 8E'85S'C 00'o9e'e saapueg Bujulell - 000OES
86°66Z %GL BT 66'6LZ T 18r %GB 9L 6661 862Gl seljddng 22110 - 001009
i %E1L'8Z a1 0z'6s %00 SE 4L 000 Bupessdp-aaq [euolSSDJ0Id - 000¥OS
£8'1BLT %00 29'F9S'E 000 %00 §LEeT 000 234 juswabeuey - 005E9S
86°L¥Z'G %ty L6 SLG08'Y LB0BE'Y %8e L6 £8°9¢8h ogeal 1elipu] - DOESS
81L°00%" L %82 ZE 05°E82'L 9e'r Ly %ETGT BoBLL ¥i'6e [9ARIL - 0O00SS

GZ'S0L'y GL Lz SO0 Paleys - QOOERS
05'869'C Y%LE 20 £QELP'T SP'6ee' Ll Y% 468 gvez ZL068 Buipiing-|ejusyseses - 0OOZHS
56°008 %Eb ¥ \ZvEL 88'0PG %L0"LZ 7499 20v) auoyds|a] - pOOEZS
Wbl Y%GEZE £Y6ZL 5141 %EY'BE 8411 sl abejsog - 0QOLZS
8z 451 %6E'8 Hrrl 0Lzl %lZEEL- 0LEL 10'94- yaeanng - poooge
8Z°IS1 %00 8LbPL 00°0 %0°0 oLegl 000 Buyuid - 0000s¢
GOEY6'R %E9'86 19'91Z'8 0LP0L'S %ZG 6 26701/ FAN7A SBDALAZ UYL - 000LLE
SEVITER %6¥" 06 ¥0'2G.'8E L'890'GE %E 9 L6226 L9RT) $331n0g JualD-sebem g lees - p00LLL
ZZT18lL’L %2802 6.4'280'L €820, %8009 £'86 ¥L'8g leuoiesadg-sabep 3 Asejes - 0000LL

esuedxy
asuadxgjewosu| AJeulplo
Jebpng |enuuy 1sipng Jo % yobpng a1a 6/ AEW-8L.INT )ebpng Jo % 1aBpng 61 Aew

6102 Ael
I8)10M )INPY DHW-(siseg Apog Aioje|nBay) sasuadxg B sanuaAsy Jo Jung
PJieog JUSUIISIAU| SDIONUOAA JUOWIP3I ISOM

27



Sl Sjomaluey siseq Apog AlojeinBay sy Aq pauInbes sainsosip e Allenueysgns
HWwo syuswaieys eoueuy sssy L ‘WaLy uo papinoid 81 eoueinsse ou pue uswsbebus uonenduwos e 0} pajosigns usaq jou dNeY sjuelusle)s |eoueuy ssel

r - ] .ﬁ l-Il-I r
86°19Z'¢¢- Sel0r8g LT 06% 08" 81°260"L)- %t0"09 911212 £0°'999°)- stoou) JeN
86'192'Ce- %209 L2 06%'0E- 8)°260°2)- %¥0'00 9L'LLLE- £0F00°L- awoayy Aieuipsg joN
86°192'ce %.0°0% LZ'06%'08 8L /60°41 %t0'09 9LV2s'2 £0'r99°'L asuadx3 rejo)
8r/Le %00 £0'16Z 000 %00 SFog 00’0 SIS3L 'W2D 7 91 ‘sjuswissessy . 000106
8v'0es'e %0°0 LOBLYE 000 %00 18018 000 Buputesy 1o - gooosg
sl0zz %95 ZHE 18°L02 os6et %0'0 YE'8L 000 Sedliag aauoddng . ppogpg
Poees| %9186 1GZZZ) 00002'L %Z8'620°L EVLLL 007002} Sgor feuopisuel) - 0pogeg
0088 %00 1908 009 %00 g€ 000 Sadlaseg Buuies), jempoenuon . 005Z¢8
009,98 %g 4L 00'ESE°L 165191 %00 00'EZ2 000 savlag Buluies) - gogpes
8z'/6 % L2 ZFL 8i°68 29'9Z| %Y 9F oL'g 9.'¢ solddng 22140 - poLopg
Loy %65°€Z 08'L¥ 986 %00 o8¢ 000 Bugessdp-aeq teuoissajoug . 000¥95
20796 %00 v2'€88 000 %00 vE08 00'0 @24 juswabeuey - pogeog
91°00t") %9926 BF'E8Z) GZ'68L) %S vE 89°9LL 6L'0oF WapU| - 00029S
9e'96¢ %brgep ££°C08 9621 %6.L'tE £0'ee 6¥1L 19ARd) - 0000SS
6L-a.g %t L 2L'cog 10°'18¢ SEE L LEL Se'G Bupling-lejusy/asee . 0002Z¢5
187168 %98'0g 68294 60'651 %86y Ze69 SPE auoydsis] - ppogzs
8Lt %EG0ZL sZet £Lgs %592 £6'C zLl abeysog - 00g)zg
8Z281L %89 8Lyl LE's %85 ¥2- 0LEL zee- uleanng - 0ppo9c
vegl %00 602 00'0 %0°0 65’9 000 Bunuud - pgoose
LY %2572 6912 ST %S1°1Z ZrEre vo'es SBIAIBG WRND-YII - 000LLZ
jore e X %4901 SS0re'e 199156 %9168 89'cog 69°F7LE S921A3g yualg-sabem 3 Aeres - pgorLy
PZ'9EZ %b6°26 95'912 1210z %B6'CL 2981 95'y1 leuciesedg-sebepy g Leeg . 0000L1
osuadx3y
asuadx3/pwoay| Areuipig
uomuzm lenuuy uumuzm 0% ¥ebpng qui 61 Aely - gL, 1np 1ebpng jo o, 1abpng 61 Aep
6102 Aep

-(siseg Apog KiojeinBay) sas

Pleog Juswuisany] asiopiop Juowpaid jsapm

uadxgy g sanuaAay jo Jung

28



9l

omewe.) siseg Apog Alojeinfay vy} Aq paunbal saunsojasip
e Ajjenuelsqns Jwo SjUSIWAIE)S [eroUBLY 8SAY | WaY) UO papiAcd Sl soueInsse ou pue Juawebebus uoje|idwoo e 0} PE)agNs U] JoU DARY SJUBWIS)E]S leoueul assuy |

00°0 %0'001 00’0 SV E60°E-
000 %0001 Q00 &b E60°E-
000 %0001 Q00 SP'E60°E
00'0 %0'008 00°0 ¢L'92
000 %0001 00°0 CL'9¢
000 %0'00L 000 €492
000 %0001 00'0 $9'98¢
Q0°0 %0001 000 4888
000 %0001 000 ireal
000 %0 001 000 1784
000 %0001 000 Wess
000 %000} 000 Iadsy
000 %0001 00'0 adin
000 %0001 o0 2FPLE'L

|

000
000
000
000
00’0

11

[=2
=
[=]

!

L
196png |enuuy 1abpng jo o y9bpng gLA

61 Ael - g). Inr

196png Jo o, 1eBpng 61 few

610Z Al

awoou| JaN
BIodu| Ea:_u._o 12N
asuadxy |ejo)]
12ABI] - 0000SS [EIOL
[BARIL-)INPY - 05S-C5 B30
|8ARI] "AlDG “8ng OV OH-W - LZOSSES
|19ARIL-UNPY - 055-€5
19AB1] - 0000SS
Yaeanng - (0009¢ 1Kol
Yoeannp S8 av OH-W - 008226
Yle2ang - 00009¢
[euonesadQ-sjyouag/vaid - 000012 (€101
leucyesedo-sieues/vIIF-HNPY - 01Z-SS (€104
Jed0 vOId S8 QY OH-W - 0L-1Z1S
|euonesed 0-s3usUSEAYDIL-IINPY - OLZ-ES
leuogesadg-sjijeusg/yold - 000012
leuopesadg-sabepy, '3 Aiejes - 00004 [23CL
euonelad-sebiep » Lejeg-npy - gL1-g5 (2101
‘Ies 1ed0 $9 GV DH-W - 60-101 L
euollesad -sabepp @ Aejes-1Unpy - 0115
[euopesadg-sebes, g Aiejes - 0p00LL
asuadxgy
asuadxgjewoou) Aleuipip

$80IAlag sseulsng )npy "0 Auusy-9||IAW - (s|seg Apog KiojeinBey) sesuadxg @ sanusaey jo Jjuys
Pleog Jusuisanu] aoloNIOA JUOIPaI )SOAA

29



Ll

——————
e

Z5'28¥'0L-

—_—

“Yiomeluey) siseg Apog Aiojeinfoy sy Aq pasinbal sainsoRsIp ||g Ajlenuelsgns
HUWO slUSWSe)s [eloleul 888y ] "WaLy uo paplacid si eoueInsse ou pue ‘Juawebebue uone|dwon e o} pejdelgns USaq Jou BABY SJUSSIE)S jeoueuy esaly]

Y ]

%69°Z6 60°985'6- L6'v88'g- %92 P01 o4'118- 94806

Z5461°04- %69'Z6 60°'995'6- L6'¥88'8- %92 70 €018 96806~
ZG'L5P°0L %6926 60'08G'6 16'783'8 %9Z ¥0L £F'1L8 95'906
00°08Z %92°GE 19'987 6216 %66°EE EEET 644
00°0 %0°001 000 Z6¢ 000
05°z8g %00 £9°068 000 %00 181E 000
00'69. %80'601 82104 Z6'v9. %G8'SZL GL'e9 £2'08
00'001'L %EB VT vE'B00°) gLz %60°ZL 99°L6 80'LL
00082 %P BE 19952 gLLoL %5908 o gl
000 %0°00L 00°0 86'LL 000
000 %0001 00°0 o5y 00°0
LUEEYL %L6E8 96°089°L oFLLb'L %886 18251 8b°061
5Z'9Le'S %L0LLL i51eg's G'142'9 Y6 FE L BOPEY £8'159
00°0 %0001 00°0 66°¢- 000
L | I L | I

jobpng [enuuy 1ebpng jo %, 1ebpng alA 61 ABW - gL, IN[° y3ebpng jo % 1wbpng 61 Aep

610 Aepy

30

awoou| JoN
awoau| AJeuipiO 19N
asuadxg ;o)
salddng a0 - 001009
Bunesedo=Aa( [eUOISSBI0I - 00TOS
294 juswebeuey .- 00595
Redlpu| - 000£95
Buipling-jejusyeses - 000ZHS
auoyde|a] - 000£ZS
afielsod - 0ooOLZS
yaeaing - 00009C
SIDAIRE WLIID-VYOI - 000112
seolAes jJusl|)-sabeps » Auejes - 00011
|leucneledg-sobepp ¢ Atejes - 000041
asuadxg
asuadxgjswoou| Areuipig

dojg-auQ Nnpy 9d-q - (siseg Apog AiojeinbBay) sesuadxy g S9NUBAY Jo Jung

pieog Jusw)SaAU| 8910IOAA JUCLLUPSI ISOM



8l “Homswiey siseg Apog Aiojeinbay oy Aq pannbe) sainsojosip lle A|jejueisgns
Hlo sjuswsle)s [eloueul asey] ‘way) uo Pepirocid s| souBINSSE OU pUE ‘JuBwaBebus uope|idwon e o} pejoealgns useq Jou eaey SjusWISIe)S |eIduUBLY 9S8y |

rI|.||.I|I —_—— —_———— e — e |
88'908°2- %L8'58 10'869'9- 82412 %2 L1 £8'809- ze'L.- awoou| JaN
88'00¢" /- %.E'GR L0'869'0- 8L 214G %l Ll 88'809- zZ'Li- swicou) AleuipiQ 19N
88°90g"2 %.€'58 L0'869'0 8L410'G %L L1 68809 ZZLL asuadxg eyo)
007004 %1079 1916 89'95 %ZE L £e'g Lg'0 saiiddng eo0 - 001009
000 %0°001 000 [Ken 000 Bunesedo-aaq |euoissajold - poopes
ZL001 %00 £0°26 000 %00 6€'8 000 88 Juswebeuey - goggas
LLgsg %60°26 £8'80¢ £9'80F %Y'CL 9z ot 629 , 19241pU| - 000ESS
00002 %BS 79 19°Lp9 EFbiLy %irL £e°85 080 Buipping-jelusyjeses - goozre
00°00€ %S9EZ 0062 70'59 %¥bZ'Z 0052 950 suoydaje) - 900ezs
000 %000} 000 6E°9L 000 abejsod - 0001ZS
0070 %0°00L 000 al'e 0c 0 Yseanng - 00009g
oEvLo'g %t op SF'ore'L L2958 %Z0'L 88291 62711 S921AI8S US(1D-YIId - 000LLE
SL'9eg's %SZ'8LL £0'ZrE'E vLEER'S %vE'LL L1762 (AT §8alAag Jusl|)-sebep ¢ Arejeg - gogLLL
000 %0008 00'0 b 000 [euopeisdg-seBep 5 Aiejes - gogoLL
asuadxg
esuadxgewonu) Aleuipio
I —— EREe—— EE——

19Bpng enuuy 19Bpng jo o, 3obpng 14 6L Ael - g1, Inp 1ebpng jo %, Jebipng &l Aep

6102 Ael
dojg-auQ jnpy OH-I - (s1seg Apog AsojeinBay) sesuadx3 @ senuaasy Jo Jung
pleog jusunsaaul aa10pLO0p JUCWPaLY ISOMA

31



6l
NWo spusLL)e)s (erueuly

“Momsuwel) siseq Apog Aucje|nbBey sy) Aq pauinbay SaINSOOSIP [|e A|lenue)sqns

09'GZ1'Z- %86'0L 67’86 L y0'£8E" |- %611 LV 2AL iszve-
09'6Z} 'z %8604 6b'8P6'L- ¥0'E8E" |- %61 LEL LL2LL- 162rZ-
09'6ZL'T %8604 BY'8¥6'L FO'ESE'L %61 LEL LLLLL 16°2ve
00'09 %8G' AL 0055 JEY %9’ LY 00's 20¢
000 - %0°001 00'0 85 000
¥6'89 %0°0 0Z'c9 000 %0°0 ¥L'G 000
88281 %¥0'96 62921 ge1zl %LL7081 8Ll o'z
00'05€ %ED'Y $80ZE €621 %GL'0L 9L'62 062
00°0¢L %FEL LUBLL G'al %r9LL £8°01 161
000 %0004 000 L6'S 000
000 %0°001 000 vEL 000
8.'99¢ %.L'9G 65°96E 90'202 %L VEL 6E'Z8 gZ'o¥
00°066 %FaLLL 05°206 rLELO'L %6Z°LLZ 05'Z8 LEpLL
000 %0°00L 000 Zv'L- 00°0
I I
1ebpng |enuuy jebpng jo 9, 19Bpng gL 6l Aew - g1, Inp Jefipng o o, jabipng 8L Aew
610z Aep

8S8UL "wsu uo papiaoid si 9oueInNsse ou pue ‘Juslusbebus uone|dwos e o) pajoelqns useq Jou vABY SJUSWISIESS [BIOUEBU

Y @say]

CINLENTRTY]

aLoou| Ateulpig) 19N

asuadxg |ejo]

sanddng so110 - 001009
BunesadQ--aaq [euo|ssajold . 00OFOS

004 Juewabeuel . §OSE9S

Yedipu| - 000£95

Buipling-jejuay/asean - 000zps
suoydele] - 000£ZS

ebiejsod - 000IEZS

yaeenng - 00009t

SB0MAISG JUBID-YDId - 000LLZ

§821A3E Juel|D-sebem 3 Aiejes . gooLLL
[euonesado-sebeps @ Aefes - 000041

asuadxg

ssuadxg/ewosu) Aseuipio

dojg-auQ ) npy "09 youjed - (siseg Apog A1ojeinbay) sasuadx3 @ sonuaAay jo Jwig

Pleog JusausaAu| 92I0I0M JUOWIPDIY JSOM

32



0z

Suomewel) siseq Apog Alole|nBay e £q palinbed S3INSOISIPp
e AjlefLetsans JWo sJuswisle)s (eoueuy 8sayl ‘wiay; uo papiaod st @0UBINSSE OU pue ‘Juswebebus uope|dwas e 0} pejosiqns Ueeq Jou sABY SIUSLLSIE)S [BIDUBUYY 5SBY |

¥G'059'LEZ- SAEG"LL vE'OrE'ZLZ- ¥G'8E9'rOL- %LE LE ow.gmue- g.nﬁm.
#5'059'LE2- %ES L4 FE'OPE'TLE- ¥5'869'701- %LELE 0Z+0L'6L- 01T I
PG 069 LET %ET 1L FEOPEZIE $$8E9'FIL %LE L€ 0Z' 7061 g0eLzL
29'vZSrol %62'E9 ¥Z'718°0G) 05 /¥1'98 %80°L BEOLL'EL 0L'06
29°vZG vIL %GLE9 ¥2'718'061 05'2¥L'96 %R L 8E'0LL'EL 01046
Z97Z5'P0 %9192 25721186 9Z'ES8'val %B56EZ S0'LLIE'S £6°Z88'T)
LL'LOB'YG- S04 'E-
S€°05E"68- 8E°11Z'8-
00°000'001 %LlZ'E6 19°999'L6 0£9Kr'se %00 £eegeg 00'0
PB'GIS'S] %LZLL SB'LIZ'PL 90°'900°01 %PTELL 66°262'L Z8°9GF'|
P854GS %1TLL S6LL2TL 90°900°9) %¥E L 86°262'| Zeosy')
¥8'GL5GL P AT SE'2LZ'Y ) 80°'900'0} %FZ'ZTLL 86°262°) 2eosr'}
B6'6Y5LS %LOLLL SLYSZ Iy 86vRY'ZG %t LLL £8'G6Z'F 91'98L'y
86'6FS' 1S %0411 SLPSE i BE¥OF TS %L LLL £R'S6Z'P 91°982't
86'6v5'LG %L0LLL GLYeE' Iy 96'78Y'2S BLFLLL £YGETY 91'98i'y
I
1ebpng renuuy 196png jo o, 196png a1a 6L Aep - g1, Inf 1ebpng jo ¢, 1wbpng 61 Aoy
610Z Aey

awo| I8N
swodul ArUIpIQ 19N
asuadxg [ejot
saljddng Bugersdg 4ayiQ - 00+108 101
PeayIeAQ--ddng 'do SOYIQ-UNPY - bLO9-£S (B10L
48130 - pesiaag-"ddng ‘do JepQ-INpY - ¥109-55
£)500 paseyg doig sup
Juay doyg aug
Buiuies) Jasiop aquinoug
peayisaQ--ddng dQ J2YIQ-NNPY - bi09-£C
saljddng Bunessdq 190 - 00F109
[euonesadO-s1JauUSEYIIS - D000LZ [EI0L
leuoesedg-siyeusgiyn|4-InPy - OLZ-E5 1801
HNpy o) UIIPY . 09-LZLS
(euonesadg-sjyeuegy |- Unpy - 0LZ-8§
leuonesadg-s)yauagpyald - 00001
leuoneiadg-saBep, ¢ Aiejeg - 0000LL (€301
euoneladg-sebep g Ale[eg-ynpy - gL1-¢5 IEl0L
UNPY 0} UIWPY - 09-LOLL
euopelad-saiep g Aejes-npy . gL L-gg
leuopeiado-sebep g Alejes - 0oooLL
asuadxg
asuadxg/awoou) Aeuipig

HNpY Jay30-(siseg Apog AiojejnBoy) sasuadxy g senusasy Jo g
PIEOY JUSWISOAU| 2DI0PLIOM JUOCLUPAIY JSOM

33



Lz “omael) siseg Apog AlojeinBey ey; Aq pasinbay S2INSOOSIP |le Ajlenueisgns
HLUO Sjuslisle)s [eoUeUly 8S8U] “Wey uo paplaoid S| aouBINsse ou pue juawsabebus uone|idwoo e o) payslqns us9q Jou SAeY SlUSLUBIEIS [BIDUBUY 9S8y |

Z9 65¥'80L- %0'60 SS°LZ1'66- 21LIg'g0L" %62°91L 9Z'880°6" L BLE 0L~ awoou) 18N
Z2'651'801- %0601 GG Lzt 66~ £1'LIE'80L- %BE'QL | 92 8E0°6" LF6L50L- Swooy Areulpig 1N
28 B5F'g0L %0601 GG LZF'66 21 1I8'801 SBE 9L 9Z'8£0'6 LP'8L5'0L esuadxy jejo

72966 000 SIA Dd-Q-weiBoid avaT - 001206
PZHBE'L %0°C 00'8:2°} 00C %00 8L9LlL 000 1S9 "UR) ‘g "I "S)USWSSISSY - H00LOG
SZ'9Z5°L %88y 20'662"L 82'1¥9 %00 gL /zL 000 seowlag aaruoddns - 0pogYg
000ce %00 05208 000 %00 0522 000 sagyasag Buiues) lemoenuos - 005zes
00'052°L %BZ 8 PRSHLL 0T+ZE %00 9L'voL 000 spusdyg/seaguasou] - 000158
08°2€Z'4 %0°0 8L FEL'L 000 %0°0 ZL'20L 000 Bulures) sypig [eucnednosg - gogoes
85°852'0L %00 0L20F'6 0oo %0°0 28158 000 seomlag buluiel] - 000058
00'sze'8l %g8°0ve Z6'TL0LL 000Z) LY %1258 80°255'L 05'zze’t sdiysuiejujfesuspadxg oM - 005028
00288 %066 19Zr8 9z /£6 %O0ERL £E'6p ¥S0L sojiddng 32140 - 001009
¥5'02¢ %S8E'ZL ££°662 80'/8 %00 leLz 000 Bugeiadg-aaq [euoissajold - 0poO¥aS
FOZ0R'Z %00 606952 000 %00 85'eez 000 934 JuawisBeurl . 005e9s
62°509'S %5966 6L'REL'G BE'0ZL°G %EC' LY oL'29% 65 €6/ 38.1pY| - 000L9S
80'981°1 %92'96 ¥Z'L80'1 S9LLY %ELTGL 896 96°0G1 I2ARI] - 0000SS

58'280'2 ge'68l 81507 Palels - 00DERS
[Referrae %Z8 001 g9'808'y LLBrey Y%L 96 Sl ich 6822 Buiping-lRjueyesea - gpozrs
00'e¢s Y%brZ'eL v8'858 2.620 %8L'Z8 9L'8s 0419 sucydajal - 000gZS
00°98¢ %E9HE 00'E9E 8Z'96. %1969 [tligsty 66'0Z abeysod - 0poLZS
00°S6¥ %9Z ¥ SLUESH GE6l %¥ | 62" Er 20Z1- yaeanngQ - 00009E
00’861 %00 05181 000 %00 0saL 000 Bupuuy - poo0sE
¥e'v/8'8 %ELILL ITGEL'S £V Eor's %8L¥8L 156EL #1°298°L S32IAJBG JUBND-VDIS - 000LLZ
TE'E0T rr %EL 001 92 0ZS'0F 80'918'0r %6091 99°¢89's #2°008'S Salaag JualD-sabem g Aejes . gogLLL
€L'pi8'T %6 BT9ZLT YL vz %ZL'0LL 8 1vE £6'2.2 leuohesadg-sabep, g Aieleg - gpooLL

astadxg
asuadxgewosu] eupig
I —— I L
1e6png jenuuy 18bpng jo %, 19bpng dLA 61 Aew - g|, Inp 18bpng jo % 1ebpng 6L few
6L0Z Aepy

[OOYOS U] YinoA "o ‘spid/elliaueg-(siseg Apog Kioje|nBay) sesuadxy g senuaA9y Jo Junsg
PIEOg JUBWIISBAU| 9DI0PJIOM JUCIPSI] ]SO

34



Homewel) siseq Apog AojenBay o Aq peuinbai sainsojosp (e Ajjenuelsgns
HWo sjuslisiels |eloueuly assy] WSy} uo PepIACId S| SOUBINSSE OU pue Juswabebus uone|dwos e o) pavsigns Usaq Jou 8ae sjusLusie]s [ejoueul asay |

90'€90'89- %96°88 2Z'L6E 29 8810556~ %6181 99°LL9'S- 64810 L awosupjeN
90'£90°89- %96'88 ZZ LBE 29 88'L05'g5- %E1 8L 98°'1/9'¢- 51°8F0' |- awoou| Leupig JoN
90'€90'8g %96'88 ZZ'1BE'2o 88 L0G'se %6P'8 98'129's 6'ap0’L asuadxg [ejo
98°'LED %00 52'8.% 000 %0°0 1e'Z8 0070 81581 "HaD) P "3 ‘SJUBISSISSY - OROLOG
6’58 %TEE 8L¥.9 98'cZz %0°0 6z’L9 000 S29lnIag sajoddng . 0000rR
00'siL %0°0 Zr 09l 00°C %00 867l 000 saoleg Buiurel | jenjoenuoy - poszee
00052 Y%Lt 9G 05289 19288 %00 0529 0o0 spuadigsseapuaoy - gopLES
00°000°L %070 19916 000 %00 €EEY 000 Buiue) sjg [euonednasg - gosoeg
8¥'Go8'e %LL'EG 9ECHE'S 00F88't %00 Zlzze 000 seapueg Bulues) - 0o00c8
006281 %¥a '8t Zr'SEn'el 00°099'9 %¥0'6Z 89'6E2°) 00088 sdiyswejuifesuspiadxa Iom - 005028
EP'z02 %Br'SL4 25681 59'62¢ %00 2991 000 ssi|ddng 33140 - 00LODY
Sl izl %40'6E 95°'gLL PGSt %00 6501 000 Bunesedo-aag euoissajoly - 000Y9g
61901y %00 LOreL's 0070 %00 glzre 000 884 Juswabeuey . ppsEas
8E'GLO') %90°0LE L1'GES") 1B'52T'E %070 L9'BEL 000 oauIput - 000295
£5'060°) %¥9'6Z 25666 0£'962 %00 1808 000 1oaeI] - 0DOOSS

8T IPV'E 8b'zze SISBY PaIRYS - 000SPS
95/L9 %ZL BST ) 8£'995 08'FELL %ob L6 8K'1s LEZLP Bulpiing-ieyusyseses . 0pozys
(=R %8 PEL 68'6Z¢ A %0°0 z96Z 000 auoydejal - ponLzZS
8248 %ELESL 9z2L G8'LrL %0°0 202 0070 abejsod - p001zS
POEB Y%lb e 7858 6962 %L1 08 082 0g9- YaR2AINQ - 00009E
¥9't6 %00 ¥8'58 00°C %00 08z 000 Bunupd - gopose
TTOEL'S %L6'8LL FO'O88y FLZ18'S %00 L Py 000 $OOIAI3S JUSIID-YIIS - 000LLZ
BY05S LE %829'68 i¥'126'82 96'9£6'6Z %00 FoAL T4 A 000 S92IA9g Jul|D-sefiep g Atejes - opoLL)
180/ %t 64 (WA ] LE0LS %00 Lgag 000 leuoneiadg-sebepm 3 Liejeg . ppoglL

asuadxy
asuadigpwoau| Leupig
—— —
1ebpng jenuuy 120png jo 9, 1e6png gia 6L Aew -g|, Inp 12bpng jo %, 186png 81 Aep
60T Aep

100Yd§ Ul YinoA "og Aluay-e[jIAsunjiep-(siseg Apog A1oje|nBay) sasuadxg 9 S8nuUaAsy Jo Jwyg
PJIBOg jJuallu}saAu| 32100 JuCWPald JSapy

35



£z “Homaley siseq Apog AiojenBay sy Aq pauinbas sainsopsip e
Allenuelsqns Jwo sjusLis)els [epURLY 9SBY | WAL} U PapIACId S| saueInsse ou pue ‘Juawsbebus uole|idwos e o) pejoslqns Usaq Jou aABY sjUSWESE)S [epoueul esay |

—_—

BB YSY 6L %259y B9 'EER'L}- 65°962'8-  —  we0ss T U T 1Y
8B YGH 61 %S Oy BYEER L 65°962'8" D A T T T ewoou AIBUIpIQ 16N
BEPGY 6L %TS O 6088, 609EZE . %e0s. IU1z9L | stz asuadxg e10)
EESHT %00 68V2Z 000 %00 W0z 000 §1S91 "H8D ' O] ‘SIUBIISSOSSY - 000LOG
LL0LL %00 ¥6°651 00'C %00 FAR 0 0O0 Sa3iAleg aaloddng - 0000tE
0089 %00 ve'Z9 000 %00 99° 000 8801A18g BujuIEL] JENORIUOD - 00SZER
00°'sze %00 76'262 000 %00 80°2Z 000 spuedig/saanuady| - 0001LER
0052€ %00 SLEve 000 %00 sziE 000 BujuielL sl leuopednoaQ - 005058
00°298 %00 21062 00°0 %00 £91L 000 seopag Buiel] - 0000ce
000827 %00 ve'Se8's 000 %00 91°vGE 000 sdiysusejulsouaLIadxg oM - 005028
poer %61 'EFT Lo0P 08°26 %S'ZLT £9€ 686 solddng 82150 - 004009
0818 %00 BBYL 00°0 %00 189 00°0 Bunesed-Aaq [BUoISSaJ01d - 000FIS
98' 285 %00 POEGY 00°0 %00 zevt 00°0 294 Juowebeuey - 00scas
ZLSL0') %89 1L 80986 28902 %85°/LL 968 L9501 10.1pU| - 000ESS
se'5sz %l5 L€ 1zez 1976 %6601 v6'ZT 1z5z sABI] - 0000SS
\Zevs %E0'ZE 5¢089 £611Z %ZL'ZZ 5819 SovL BulpINg-ieusy/esesT - G00ZYS
sezsy %e9'6) shesy 80'58 ZO'ET or'6e 106 auoydajeL - 000¢ZS
6082 %9Z'€0L yr52 8692 %t9'6ZL peT 6z oBeisod - 000LZS
po'ee %00 pe'se 00°0 %E0'16- 08'2 oL YorRANQ - 00009E
g9y %00 Z62y 000 %00 06°¢ 000 Bunuud - 0000S€
ZVorr'E %l19 8ZTVT'Z VEB9E'L %L'E6 YRe0z 667061 $30IAI9G WIBIID-Y DI - 000442
89vLL'L %llv8 62:9.5' 92’145 %BEBE} 69265 65228 sa0inag Jusio-sabem g Arefes - 000LL}
9907} %G'86 b6'821 1022l %PS'9ze ZrLL 1Z8e jeuopeledg-sebem g Aeles - 000011
osuadxg
asuadxgewoou) Aeuiplo
jebpng Eenuuy - yobpnalo%  WBPREGLL.  erRem- e TTtreaTeT “Jebpng 6l ABN
6102 Aely

[ooyag ul yino A Quno xyolned-(siseqg Apog fioje|nboy) sasuadxg p senuanay jo yung

PIeOg JUBWISIAU| SOIOPLIOA JUCWIPSI IS

36



¥e

————
o1

“omewel, siseq Apog Alojeinbay auyy Aq paanbel $3INs0[08IP & A|[enueisgns
NWO sjuswsie)s |efoueul asey] “way) uo papiacid S| 8suBINSSE Ou pue usiuabebus uoneydwon e 0} pajosigns usaq Jou sAey SjUSWSIE}S [eIoUBLL 3S8Y |

S%iVi6 0479089~ ¥0'922°9- CARI 92819~ 26°.£9-
%t L6 0.'908°9- ¥0'92Z'9- %101 9.'8L9- TELED
%lt L6 04'908'9 ¥0'92Z'0 %L E0L 9.'8L9 26280
%62°9Z vE'esl 0Z'8 %ER'ZE 9901 g
6Lz 000
%00 £1'9ve 000 %00 822 000
%LZ 601 Gz Z6Y 06'2£S %8852 St £€'08
%LE€T ve'ess LE'GLL %L9LL 99'09 812
%48°0€ 11'622 ¥20L %L £8°02 z0'g
$6'8 000
0z'¢ 000
%258 £0'8LL') L7966 %1596 81401 S9'50L
%L0'LLL PrERL'E 2529s'y %6¥ el LE'OVE L9°LG¥
a 1eBpng Q1A 61 Ae - 8L, Inr yebpng Jo v, 1ebpng lmqﬂ
610Z Aep

awoaY| JoN
awodu) Aeulpig 19N
asuadxg jeyjo)
sa)jddng aa140 - 001009
Bunesedg-'aeq |eucisssjo.d - 000FIS
99 uatebeuey . poscas
. 2al1py] - 000E9S
Buippng-jejusyiases - 000zZ¥s
euoydsje] - po0LzS
sbeysod - pO0LES
Yyealng - 00009<
$8IAIES JWOND-YIIL - 000LLE
S831ASS JualD-sabep » Alejes - 000LLL
osuadxgy
asuadxzewoou) Aeuipig

dojg suQ gJA 09 "SHid/o|llanueq-(siseg Apog A1ojeinBoy) sesuadx3 '@ sanuaaay Jo Jung

PIEOS JualllSaAU| 82J0PLIOAN JUOWIPSIH JSAA

37



vz “liomewe.y siseq Apog AiojeinBay suj Aq paunbal seunsosip jje Allenuejsgns

HWO SlusWLle)s |eloueulj 9y "Wy} Uo paplrcid $| @0UBINSSE OU pue ‘Jusiwaebebus uonE|Idwod e o) pajoelgns Uesq Jou SABY SUBLISIR]S JelouBul dsey 1

II

o GZY L aluoou] JeN
L A TA aswoouy ieuipip jeN
ot'GTy's asuadxg |ejo)
ooz senddns 22140 - 001009
Bunesedo-"aeg leuoissayold - 000r9S
05892 834 Juawebeurl . §05e0s
00'/€5 10841pU| - 0DOEIS
00°008 Buippng-peuayjeses - poozps
00052 auoydaja] - 000£zZs
abeysod - 000125
yaeasno - 00009€
1Z2'982°L $IVIAIRG JUBID-YDIY - 000LLZ
G680 seolaeg Jue)|D-sebep w Alejes - 000LLL

asuadx3y
asuadxgrewoou] Lieuipig

}ebpng [enuuy

6102 ey
dojg auQ gIA '09 "SPid/elliaueq-(siseg Apog AlojenBey) sasuadx3 @ sanueasy jo Jung

pleog Juswysanu| 30I0PLIOM JUOLIP3lY JSOM

38



ST

HWO sjusWalE]S [eloueyly

e ——
|

%.L'68

Hlomswely siseg Apog AlojeinBay sy Aq pauinbal $8INs0|IsIp || Ajlenueisgns

—————
e

09°802°G-

e ———
e 1

68'LL9'Y-

%SZ'ZL 6ELt- 66°L5-

%L 68 09°802'S- 69°LL9'F- %SZ'ZL BV ELY- 66°L9-
%L 68 09'802'G 68197 %SZ'Z1 61 EL 66725
%8801 00'6G2Z £6'62 %07z 005z 050

80¢ 000
%00 88'vS 000 %00 66 00°0
%E0"E01 BO'ELE 00's8¢ %L0GL FL g Zl's
%9t'89 LL°E6P 09°2€¢ %95°L £8vy 0470
%BZ 6L 00°6.2 20cs %be°L 00'szZ 9t'0

£r'6 000

00'¢ 000
%y ¥9 66°260'L GL°20L %EYB LS8'66 g6
%LL6LL 92'8£0°C Z0ErL'E %Fe'LL 68'6£2 09'L¥
Jabpng jo y, 1ebpng glA 61 Aew - g1, |np 12Bpng jo 9, 1abpng 3

6102 Aewy
dojg auQ SIA

9S8yl "Wway} uo papiaosd si soueINSSE OU puk ‘uswiabebus uonedwon e o) pajoelgns uasq jou aABY SlUSWIBIR)S [RIDUBLIY BSBY |

39

awoau| JoN
awoau| Aleuiplo) 18N
asuadxy |ejo]

salddng #2140 - 00L009
Bupessdp-asq |euoissayouy - 000¥95

884 juswebeuey . poscos
oaaipy| - 0D0L9S
Buipiing-jeyusyjesea - opozys
suoydsia) - poogzs
ebesod - 0001ES
Yaeanqng - 00009¢
$821AJ68 US| D-VIId - 000LLZ
$90jAeS JualD-sebep » Aiejeg - 0ooLLL
osuadxg
asusdxgewoau AUeuipig

"0 AiusH-o[nsuiiey-(siseg Apog Aioje|nBey) sesuadxy @ SanuUaAay Jo Jug
Pleog JuswissAu| 8210PI0AA JUOWP3IL] JSOAL



52 lomauel siseqg Apog AloyeinBay au Aq paanbay SINSOISIP [[e Ajlejuesgns
HWO sjuswLe)s |eroueuly asey | "Wwisy uo papiaoud st eoueinsse ou pue Juswsabebus uonedwon e o} paroalgns LBoq Jou saey sjuswsle)s [eloueuy asel]

0}'Z89°G- awoou| JanN
01°289'G- swosu] euipag jeN
olzgas asuadx3 |ejoy,
00°00¢e seilddng 22140 - 90L0g9
Bupesedg-rag leucissejold - pooas
68'69 894 Juswetieuey - poseog
99 20% sdpy| - 000£9S
00'8¢es Buippng-{ejusyseses - goozps
00°00¢ suoyds|a) - gLz
ebeisod - 0polzs
Yoranng - 0009g
08°'i61'L S62IAI9G JUBHD-YIId - 000LLE
4848 S391A9g JusyiD-sebepm 9 leles . gooLy
asuadxg
asuadxgrawoaw Aeuipug
“Jebpng fEnuty
I ———

610Z Aepy
dojg auQ gJA 09 E:m_._-w___>m=_tm2-?_mmm Apog Aioje|nBoy) s@suadx3 » senusasy jo ung
Pieog juswiysoau| 9JI0pI0M JuoWIPaLd ISOM

40



gz

“omawe. siseq Apog AiojeinGay sy Aq paanbal seansopsip (e Allenueisgns
HWo sjusiueless [eroueuly assy ] Way) uo pepiacld s| aoueinsse ou pue Quswebebus uoitelidwoo e o) pejosiqns usaq JoU sABY SJUSLUSIE]S [BIouEUl) 958y

————
e

%98 L2 L5°08V'L- Z6'€90°L- %15 6EL 15vElL- ¥228L-
%99°L4 1570811 Z6'€90')- %15 6EL 18pEL- v 181-
%099" L. 15°08Y'L TE'CO0'L %LG BEL IGpEL v2'18l
%P¥T 785K AR %4°8€E TR L1

zZ'l 000
%00 S9°SY 000 %00 Sl'y 00'0
%B0'€0 L 6216 LL'P6 %0'00Z 629 8501
%GZ'E reE6e ¥56 %658 9997 622
%GLEL 19°18 09'ZL %L2LL £e'g 8r'l

viLg €00

¥o'L 000

%18'vL £5'LLZ ¥Z'8s| %Z9°19) £2°61 80'LE

%G9 LLL §Z'1L04 LE6'Z8L %6Z 112 G1°€9 0L'¥EL
. ] I — L ]
3ebpng jo 9 19Bpng gIA 61 ey - gL, Inp 19bpng Jo v, jebpng 61 Aey
6L0Z Aep

4

sLool| JaN
awoou) LewlpiQ 19N
asuadx3 jgyo)
s9||ddng 82110 - 001009
Bupyesadg-aaq [euoissalold - 000PIS
oe4 Juswebeuely - 005£9S
uoo.___u...__ - 0DDEQS
Buipling-ejusy/esea - 000ZyS
suoydsja] - 000£ZS
abeisod - 0o0LZS
yaeanng - 00009¢
S80JAleg JUBND~YOId - 000LLZ
§80jA6g JuslD-saliep B Liejes - 000LLL
asuadxg
asuadxgjawocau] Aleupsg

dojg suQ SIA fiunog youjed-(siseg Apog AiojeinBay) sesuadxy ® sanusasy jo {FTH T

pleog Jusw)ssAu| 82.10J0AL JUOWIPSIY ISOM



9c Mlomewel siseg Apog Aloje|nbey sy Aq painbai saunsosip e Allenuelsqns
HWO sjuswsie)s [eloueuly asaly | “way) uo papliaoid sI soueinsse ou pue ‘Juswabebue uonedwoo e o pajoslgns Usaq JoU SARY SJUSLISIE)S [BIOUBUIL 9Sal |

!

1519’ L- awosu| JaN
FLGLY'L- swoou Aleupi 3aN
ﬂi asuadxy [ejo]
o008 seddng 8440 - 001009
m:_ﬁw._wnoniuﬂ [euQIsS9j0ld - §00P9S
6.L67 9a4 uewabeuey - 00sE9s
89'66 JoauIpu| - 0DOEIS
00°02€ Bulpjing-jlelusy/esea - 000ZYS
00001 auoydalaj - 0ODEZS

aBejsod - 000LZS
yseanng - 00009¢

LiQee SODIAIBE JUSlDVDIH - 000LLE
00's9L sedlneg Jus)|g-sebem g Aiejes . 000LLL
asuadxy

asuadxgfewosu) Aeuipig

1ebpng |ehuwy

610z Aep
dojg auQ SIA f3uno) youyed-(siseg Apog KiojeinBay) sesuadxy B senusasy jo Jug

pleog jJuswi)sanu| 92101I0M JUCWIPDIH }SOM

42



e

IIe Allenueisqns Jwo sjuslele)s [ejpueul asay ] ‘wey

“Homelely siseq Apog Alojeinbay auy) Aq peanbad sainsopsip
} UO papiacid s1 9oueInNsse ou pue ‘JuswsBebus uone)dwod e o pajaelgns usaq Jou ey sjusweje)s |eIouBLY 9SaY |

%94°C1 Y BEY 86" S6'ZSCL- %L LE 50°616°8- S1'Z08°E-
%9/ €| b9 6L 86~ 562G L~ %ZE LS G0'6r6°8" G'Z08°Z"
%04 EL ¥96EL'86 SB'EFS'EL Y%ZE LS SO'BYE'S Gr'Z08'c
%8l G~ ¥6°160'79 08'L¥L'2e- %Z6') - $G'9z8'S L pEY-
kB GE- ¥6'L60'¥9 08" LpL'22- %gB' i |- ¥5'0Z8'G L2 ¥B0-
%8Y'LE ¥6'160'79 £6'241'02 %E0'ZE ¥ 028G BE'008'L
L0888 26'918-
99'0v0'6L- LLvbl)L-
%TS 901 £0'LEL'S 620098 %LTHL BL'6EL Z0'eE8
%Z5'001 £0'LEL'S 620998 %l'Thl 8164 Toees
%25'801 g0 LEL'S 820998 %L 2L BL'BEL z0'ese
%LE'G0L 29912'9Z 966294 %8 L £EERET ¥it09Z
%L SOk 19°912'9z 96'£29'22 Y%L LLL I ¥1'y98'c
%8501 2991z'0z 96'629'/2 %BLLLL ££'¢8E'2 PLe9'z
198png 0 9, 18bpng a1 A 61 Aep - g1, Inp 1ebipng jo o 1ebpng 61 fey
6107 Aely

Bawoou| 19N
auwoou| AleuIpio 19N
asuadx3 jejoy
saiddng BugesadQ 18130 - 00FLOD [BIOL
ddng Gupesedg semg-ul (anoy - pLod 55 (210
1830 - ddng Bupessdg JeLyo-ul yino, - #1090 95
1509 paseyg doig sup
ey dojg sug
ddng Bugesedg sayig-uj yinoy . F109 95
seliddng BunessdQ 4210 - 00VL00
leuonesadg-siysuag yald - 0000LZ fe1oL
leuopelad-uag/yDl4-ul Yo - 012-95 [€101
Ul inox o} unupy - 0901295
[euopesadg-uag/yol4-ul Uiy - 0l2-95
Jeucnesadg-siyauegryold - HO00LE
leuonesadg-safiepm 3 Aiejeg - 00001} EI0L
dadgrsabep, p Auejeg-uj yinoyk - 01195 |et0)
W) YInoA 03 UIWpY - 09} 1195
Jedg-sebep, ¢ Atejeg-u| yinoy, - pLL-9¢
reuopesadg-sabepm g Aiefeg - gpooLL
@suadxgy
asuadxgawosu| Leuipigy

Uj yino A 1ayio-(siseg Apog Aiojeinbay) sasuadx3 @ sanuaray Jo Jung
piEOg JUaWSBAU| 82I0PJOM JUOWPald ISIM

43



Fx4

“lomewel siseg Apog AuojeinBay sy Aq psiinba. S9INSOoSIp
uo papiacid si saueinsse ou pue ‘Juswebebus uonendwos e o) Peloalgns Usaq Jou aAeY SJUBLISIE)S [RIDUBLY BSBY 1

lIE Allenuelsqns Jwo sjusLWBlels [BioLeUl sey) wety)

01°88€°201-
0/°88E'201-
04°88E°20L
6v'816'69
6t'816'69
6r'816'69

ll

l

ll

L2028’
120488
120498

l

|

jabpng jenuuy

6102 few

awoou| 18N
3wosuj Aleuipig BN
asuadxg [ejo)
saiddng Bupesad( 18410 - 00F1L09 EIOL
ddng Bupjessdo JapO-ul Yino,, - 109 98 IEoL
JayE - ddng BupesadQ JeWpo-u| yINo, - F109 o
Sis0) paseys dojg sug
uay doyg sugp
ddng Bunesadp sappg-ul yinoy - 7109 95
saddng BunessdQ J9Y10 - 0OVLO9
reuonessdg-sygeusarvold - 000012 (101
leuopeIadQ-"USE/YD)4-Ul YINoA - 012-95 |10
Ul YINOA 03 UlLpY - 090)Z9S
leuopeidQ-"us@vold-ul Lno, - 01z-95
feuonesadg-sjyausgryold - G000LE
leuoneladg-sobep ¢ Lejeg - 000041 0]
Jadg-sabep, 1 Aue[eg-U| YINo, - OL1-9G [eloL
ujyno) oy Ulwpy - 09LLLYS
lado-sabem g Aefeg-u Yno, - 01195
leuonesadg-sebepm ¢ Alejes - 0oL}
asuadxg
asuadxgawoou| Aeuipig)

Ul LBnoA 1ayyo-(siseg Apog AlojenBay) sesuadxy @ senusney joyunsg
PJeOq JUBW}SOAL| SIJOPHOA JUOWIPSI] ISOA

44



8z “omsLueyy siseg Apog Alojeinbey sy Aq pauinbau seansojosip e Aenueisgns
HWo sjusLus]e)s [eloueul 8s8Y] "WSY) UG papiac.id S| 92URINSSE OU pue ‘uawabebus uone|idwoo e o} pejosigns useq Jou SABY SILSWISIE]S [BIouBUY asay

08°ZFE9ZE- %39°001 PL' bl 662 Z9'Z61'L0%- %ZE 08 SL'G6L'22- oL L2 awoodu| 18N
DE ZFE'9TE- %89'001 ¥l i¥)'662- T9Z6L' LOE- %ZE 02 GL'SBL' /- ¥4 1P 12" swodu} Leupio 10N
0E'Zre'9eE %89 001 ¥1'i7L'B6T 2926} L0E %¢E 08 Gl'SBL 42 ¥4 178’ Le asuadx] i
000 %0001 000 LL'BFL'S 000 SOA Od-a-wesbord Qv - 000206
¥8°L06'E %0'0 69'9.5' 000 %00 Gl'sze 000 81§81 '}13D P 917 'SJUBLISSISSY - 00D 106
00'SZe'Y %t v31 BS'BET'V 082182 %00 L¥'G8E 00'0 $801I9g aAloddnsg - pOO0PE
00°000°) %0°C 19916 00°0 %00 £C°ER 000 sadMuag Bulres) enjoenuos - 0SZee
00'05L¢ %ERZE 0G'LEV'E 9e'8Z1') %00 05ZLE 000 spuadpg/saanuecuy - 0DLER
DO'0SL'E %0'0 06 ZEF'E 00’0 %00 05'ZLE 0070 Buwes] snig jeuonednaag - gosgeg
89'196'0¢ %86 L4 6Z78E'92 00°2Er'0Z %00 6£'085'2 000 sa0lnag Bujues} - 0000g8
00'528'SS %G6'861 S48LT°1LS 00°268'L01 %22 LS §2'969'y 00°68E'Z sdjyswsjujjsouspadxg yiom - 005028
000081 %L1GL 2912 L2'80¢'L %EE'Z6 £E'851 8ol s91|ddng 8310 - 001009
S0'086 %G58 S5°206 1942 %00 05'z8 000 BunesedQ-aaq [eUoisSa0.d - DOOFOS
BF'06F'8 %00 ¥6°28L'L 00'0 %070 ¥5°204 000 934 Juswabeuely - §0SLIS
24'586'g) %9018 62066l 208921 %ESOLL ISPl ¥9'186'L 12aHpu| - 0D0SIS
05°18GE %LLEE LZ'ZBTC 88'L60"L %1978 62°662 (AT 1erei] - 0000SS

99'8Y2'9 90'99S §)s0)) pateys - (00EYS
080921 %S 0L 0P 2L0'EL SL'199'¢) %EB'86 oF'88LL 29°621') Buiping-eyueyeses - goozps
00'00l'e %82 LG L91pR'E ZELIF'L %615 £€'852 80vEL auoyds|a - Qpoezs
00'002') %960t 00'00L"L 25051 %G Er 00°001 0S'El sBeisoq . 0poLzZs
00'005'} %8BT 00641 Se'LE %ZYEE- 00'seL Toey- yaeanng - 00009¢
00009 %00 00055 000 %00 0005 000 Bupuiid - p000sE
9b'c68'9Z %BE'GH PETSOYE SEZISEE %S6'SeL iz’ ziezs's S92IAIBE JUBIID-VI[] - 000LLE
9Z' 1G6'EEL %8718 99'98/°ZZ1 8468001 %SG 601 09'29L'LL 80'822°T4 sadnag JualD-sefiep g Alejes - 0004 L)L
0S'ZLO'6 %62 L2 9F'L9Z'g Levse'es %LEGL ¥ LSL 84'505 [euopjesodg-seepm g Arejes - 000011

asuadxy
asusdxgjewoau) Aeuipig
—— N — ——
jebpng jenuuy 196png jo o, 1ebpng QLA 6l Aew -3y, Inp 1eBpng jo o, 1abipng 6l Aepy
610z Aely

100Y2§ Jo IO YINoA "0 "sPid/e|jiaueg-(siseg Apog Kioje|nBay) sesuadxy @ senusnay Jo jung
pleog jusuysau| 22J010M Juowpald Jsap

45



6z “pomawel) siseq Apog Aojenbay sy Aq painbal $2INSOPSIp ||
AlleluEISgNs Jwo sjuswe)e)s [eldueuy ssayl -wsay) uo papiacid s1 soueRINSsE OU pue uswsbebus uone(idwod e 6 pa1oalgns usaq JoU BAEY SJUBLLGIE)S leloueul esay |

B9'Z68'502- %9500 66'FEL'SDL~ 12°GLL'6B)" %L 0L §0°/51'JL- Ly L80'ZL- awodu| JeN
B9°268'G0Z- %53°001 66'vEL 881" 12611681 %P 0L G926 L1L- Ly 1BO'EL- awoau| A1euipJQ 18N
89°268'60Z %55°00L 66'PEL'28L L2'G1L'6R) %l G9'4GL'AL hﬁ._‘mc.w_. asuadx3 [ejo)
£0'9.8'L %00 04°6LL°L 000 .xno.cl. £€°951 000 §]1S31 "Ue)) ¢ "0l 'SjusISSISSY - 0OOLOG
LG8l %5670 GE'E00'T seTler'L %070 cl'zal 000 $80IMIaS aalleddng - gooote
007025 %00 199 20'0 %00 ceeh 000 saaieg Buies) lenjoenuog - ppszes
00ose'e %ES'ee 05Z90°2 £1'59¢% %00 057281 ooo spuadng/seanusou) - 900LES
00°000°€ %00 00°06L'2 000 %00 00'0se 000 Buiues) sppis 1euopednosg - agsoge
6¥ OF9°LL %91°L92 F'029'01L £7'998'LC %0°0 +0°046 000 saojaes Buluted] - poooes
00'629'Py %z LL 52'906'0% 09°2858'LE %00 sigLl'e 000 sdiysweyujeausyadxg Y1om - 0050Z8
6¢°L0E %S50°2ee 697182 Bl'206 %eE 91LE 09'se £0°t8 $9||ddng 85130 - 001009
[AArA S %8z 22°05€ P6'6L %0°0 Sg°LE 000 Buneled(--aag (RUoISSa401d - 000FES
62°LE0' %00 64'825°S 000 %00 19205 000 804 Jusweabeuey . poseas
8EL02°LL %Pe L8 PrEL20L v.'2/6'8 %6926 P6'CC6 99'G98 Joaaipu| - 0OOEIS
78'9ez'e %'se 60°296'C Z6'E5L %62'92 £4°692 847602 I12ABLL - DDDOSS

FeIPEL FP 299 $3800 paleyg - 00OEYS
1580 %1G5GLG £6'GEL'E 16°85¢2'6L %L 15k £9°68E B60°ZES ) Bujping-jeusy/eses - 000zvs
¥9'099'L %92°99 £9°428°} B472H0'L %Z9'ES L8'8EL A7) euoydeja) - pooces
raese %l 0L LLLET PAeperax %EP vLL 0le LLve sbeysod - 000125
€6°082 %56 15262 257 %8801~ Wee L'ST- yseanng - 000098
£6°082 %00 15452 000 %00 ree 000 Bunuug - popose
L9066'G1 %6LELL Z18589'rL G0'L659L %crLLL GG'zZee'L 69795°}L SBINAISG JUSIDYIIL - DOOLLE
8L'EI6E6 %Z0eg 60°crL 08 62915 L2 %9598 607LER2 78449 Saolneg N)-sabiep g Aejes - po0LLL
€6'60LT %LEER LLPER'L §6°029'L %LEBLL Az N7 (3R AN |euopesadg-sebep 3 Aiejes . 0000LL

esuadxg
) asuadxgwosu| Leulpio
“iobpng fenuy . jebpna 0% REPME AL ORI “bpnato % 1eBpng 61 ACW
610Z Aepy

100Y0§ JO 1IN0 YINOA DH/3lIAsuntey-(siseg Apog Aioje|nBoey) sesuedxg 9 sanuanay jo Jung
pieog jusuiseAl] 3DIOPHON JUOWIPaIY ISOM

46



0g

Huwo sjuswsle)s feoueuly

Homswrel) siseq Apog AuojeinBey aup Aq paanbas $aInsopsIp ||e Allegueisgns

9S8yl "way} uo papiroid st eoURINSSE OU pUE JuslueBebus uoneydwos e o) pejosigns usaq jou SABY S)USWLES [eDuBy

ELTE

47

00°£Z0'65- %Z6'6L 9P POL v 29'LET'Ch- %88'801 €6'8L6p- 01L°46Z°G- swodu| JoN
00°€Z0'65- %26 62 oF'v01 ‘G- Z9LEZ'EH %88'901 £6°816t- 0L'/6Z°G- awoau| Aleu|pig JeN
00'€20'6% %Z6'61 v P0L'tS 29'L82'er %88'901 £5'8L6' Y 0i'48Z'S asuadxg [ej0)
Mr0G2 %00 88789 000 %00 £529 00’0 S1S3L "We) ¥ Or ‘sjuawssessy . 000L06
S£°0zZg %607 181 L 66°0.% 99'c9's %860l 9ceY 0281 S3dlaseg aandoddng - ppoore
00'80Z %00 29061 00'0 %00 £ 000 Sedluag Buluper] jenjoenuog . goszes
00'546 %662 S/e68 9G°/92 %00 sz'L8 000 spuadngyseanuasu] . pooLeg
00'seL1 %00 SZ'LEDL 000 %0'0 S.¢8 000 Buugesy, siimg feuopednaag - 0050¢8
00°955°z %9¢E° 195 00°evE'Z 0L251'¢tL %80°2LG 00'tLZ L' LOL'L sadlaleg Bujujed) - gopose
00'052°2) %0"0 0g/89')1L 000 %0'0 05°Z00°L 000 sdiysussjul@ouaLadxg yop, - 005028
£6°081 %0t 691 99501 loiee %EE e 20°G} 0E'ZE sanddng 2310 - 001009
ir1g %ZrE 69'p2 18l %00 649 000 Bupe.adp-Aag |eucissejold - gogras
2528l %0°0 ¥YO'6SE") 000 %00 VG EZ) 000 994 Juswsbeuey - posgos
91606'z %F9Gs 108l 20'960'g %L26EL 60°LbZ lZsbe 13sapul - 000LOS
9.'682 %E6'6E S6'€T. 99012 %bLFEL 1959 lg'gg I3ARIL - 000055
7N TN %S 6 £F'995° 91654 %896l LE'EET 16°St Buiping-rmusyjesee - agozps
ZE'189') %Z8'gl L2 LbG'L S8'EbZ %5112 HoOFL £68'6C auoydalal . popgzs
8T'v8 %98'98 9z'4s G6'09 Y%t 0 LEL 202 79'6 abelsod - 0goLzs
£6'082 %LE°0 LG267 960 %L 0LL- LF'ee Z6°5z- yaeanng - pooo9s
24071 %0'0 L1821 000 %00 01t 000 Bunuug - googse
268°88€°2 %E8 65 £8'9Z4'0 v ¥eo'y %0201 ESLLO 26'¢Z9 SAMUAIBG JULHI-VDIS - 000LLZ
¥Z'169°1e %L¥°08 26'990'0Z 128119l %81 8¢l 1THERL 8Le0.l'e SIS Jua)|D-sabepm @ Asejes - 0ogLLy
66°L.2¥ %62 001 £8°'9g¢ v6'28¢ %S5 56¢ 9L'se Lrg2L [euohesado-sebem 2 Arejes - poogLL
asuadxg
asuadxzrawodu] Aeuipso
R e — R —— R
uomu-_m lenuuy 1ebpng jo %, webpng g A 6L Aepy - g|, Inp Jabpng jo o, jebipng 6l Aey
6Lo0c Aepy

[00Y3s jo Ino yino, Aunoy ¥dLjed-(siseg Apog Aoje|nBay) sesuadx3 g sanuaAsy Jo s
PiEOg Juswisaau) aalopjiops juowpald jsapa



33

yiomalwey siseq Apog Alojeinbay ey} Ag palinbal $aIns0joSIp |18 Ajenueisgns
HWO SJUSLISIE)S [BIDUBUY 9S8Y] WSy} uo papiaoid s| 8OUBINSSE OuU pue quaweBebua uone|idwed e o} pa1oslgns usaq JoU SABY SIUSLISIE]S [BIOUBLY SS8Y L

%1596 65" 2256 10°'208'81- %¥8 801 019LL' L~ LO'CE6' L
%1596 8L 1£G'6L- L0°'298'8)- %3301 0L'9LL'L- I0'SE6'L-
%15 96 6e/E5'6) 10°298'8) %2 801 0L'94L ) 10°EE6'L
%L971E ve'85Y Soorl %8'6¢ 'Ly 86°'9l

££8 000
%0'0 £9°67L 000 %00 08°L9 000
%LTBOL 99'L6¥'L 00°0£9°} %BY ST 09°'5¢ 1 04041
%2 98 L0°90%'L 62'1ES %G Ll £Leel 95°6T
%8.L 9 e85 ov'vLE %L598 99'L¥ LZ'Gl

oz 000

AN 000
%eS 8 08'ZL8'E Sg6L0'E %.5'86 08'v2e rloze
%LOLLL SLEVE'LL 1Z08Z'EL %6FPEL GZ'LED'L §8°98¢"L
yeBpng o % “leBpna alA 6k ABW - 8L Inr Sebpnalo%  jebpna 61 Aepy

6102 Aew

48

swoou| 19N
swoou AleuipiQ 18N
asuadxg 2101

sanddng s0140 - 001009
Bupesad-Aag [eUOISSDYQId - 000YIS

9a4 Juswabeuep - 009G
ysapuy; - 000£9S
Buipping-fejuayfesea - 000ZrS
suoydaja] - 000€ZS
abeisod - 000LZS
yoeanno - 00009
$60jAIDE JUBD-VIIL - 000112
saolneg Jual)-sebep g Aefes - 000141
esuadxg
ssuadxgjewoau] Aewpio

dojg auQ SOA '09 "sPid/e|llaueq-(siseg Apog Aloje|nbay) sasuadxy 1§ SONUIAIY JO JWiIS

pJeog JUSWISAAU| IDJONLIOAA JUOWIPSId SO



Lg

“Homawey siseg Apog AiojeinBay ey} Aq pesinbay seunsojpsip lle Ajjenueisqns
HWO sjuswisye)s |epueLY

9SSUL "Wyl uo papiaoid si soueINssE ou pue ‘JuawisbeBus uone|idwos e o) pejosigns usoq jou dABY SjusLISIES [B1DUBLY BSOY |

v ELE LE- wodu| JoN
BrELE’LE- awoau| Aeuipig 1oy
6r'ELE’Le asuadx3 |0
0008 seyddng 99140 - 001009
Bunesedp-aag leuoissajoid - 000F9S
£9°¢CIL8 864 Juswefeuey . goscoe
9z 129l 19au1puy| - 0gogas
00°009°L m..___...__-_m-_mu:wz_,owg._ * 0002¥S
0000S suoyds|e] - po0gzs
sbejsod - 0001ZS
yosesnng - pooose
09'L68'E S8JJAIG JUeND-YIIS - 000LLE
00'6iE'2L §80lneg Juelo-sabep ¢ Aiejes - gooLLL
asuadxg
esuadx3zewosur Leupin
e |

}oBpng |enuuy

|

6102 Aey
doig suQ sOA 09 “Shid/ellaueg-(siseg Apog KiojeinBay) sesuadx3 p sanuaasy jo jung
pieog juswysaau) asiopjiops Juowpald 1sapp

49



A%

Hwo sjuswialels |eoueuly

“Homawely siseg Apog AlojeinBey sy) Aq pasnbes $8.NsS0[0sIp jje Ajlenuesans

Z8'ZPe's)- %L2'86 127907 1L- €188~ %8t EL G5'82Z°) ZE'ZTLL-
Z8'THe'SI- %.2'86 LT ¥I0'FL- £L'zZ88'cl- %BI'E L A e
ZTPESL %1196 1Zv90'7L £1'289'CL %P L 55'82') zeel)
00°00€ %¥PETE 00'64Z £6'98 %Z6'S 00’52 8FL
£6°01 0070
19611 %00 0L'%91 000 %00 161 00'0
vLpLE'L %L Z0L ZSELL'L SOvhL L %P5 zT'10) Zesl
00°002'1 %6116 00°001'L £L°C00°'L %Lz 00°001 0Lz
00°00€ %BZ LS 0082 ¥giS1L %bbS 006z 9cL
86742 000
L6 000
Ly P6S'E %LLED 88'¥6Z'E 8L'L0L'E %ES6 £5'662 vsez
00°bsG'g %LL6LL U118 RZ'6EE'6 %yrELL £9°ZLL AR Al
S — L I —— I
Jebpng Enuuy 196png jo 9, 1ebpng a1 61 Aep - g1, Inp 1ebpng yo 9, jabpng 6l Aely
610Z Aewy

dojg aUQ SOA OH/ellASuUILEY-(SISRg A

9S8YL ‘Wey} uo pspiaold si sdUBINSSE OU pue ‘JuswabeBus uojepdwos e 0} pajosians ueaq Jou sABY SjUBWLE]S |BOURUY BSBY |

50

swoou| JaN
swosu| AJBUIpIO 19N
asuadx3 |ejo)

sayddng 2040 - 001009
Buneladp-asqg |euoissajoud - 000P9S

884 Juawabeuey - gpscoc
39=41pU| - 000£9S
Buiping-jeyuayjesea - goozrg
suoydaral, - gooszs
abejsod - poOLES
yaeadng - 0000BE
S@IAI9G JU|D-VOIS - 000LLE
seolaeg uald-sebep » Lejes - 000LLL
asuadxg
asuadxzjewosu| Aeuipip

pog Aiojenboy) sasuadxg g SSNUBASY JoO Jung
pieog jusluSanu| 9210JOAA JUOIPaIlY }SOAN



£e

“omawel; siseq Apog Alojeinfiay sy) Aq paainbas sainsopsip e Ajlenueisqns
JLO SjUSWSIE]s [eloueul 8s3Y | "Way) uo paplaoid s) sduBINSSE OU pue ‘Juswebebus uoleidwon e o) pejosigns usag jou aABY sjuswele)s |epueuly asay |

%6278 ¥z ge8'e- £ yez'e- %9"¥HL 16°81¢- 0E'¥L5-
%6478 ¥z 8c8'e- ebyae'e- %9'rol L6'8pE- 0E'v.6-
%6. 78 rz'9sa'e £yysz'c %279l 16°85E 0€'FLS
%BL°E 1916 7' %BL'6S £E8 £6'%
zie 00'0
%00 86'8¢ ) 000 %00 £9ZL 00°0
%9560} 16°24Z 98'/92 %.9°002 1752 1208
%6E°9 vE'85Y 1Z62 %891 90'LY 002
%EOTY 1916 £58¢ %9Z'FG E 25
656 00°0
81t 000
%8Z'9L LGPED S0'v8Y %B8g'FIL 69°25 Z1L'e6
%bp9LLL 00'SYL'E 9’7687 %62 L1 00°S51 Z0ZLY
N L ]
106png Jo 9 1ebpng LA 6L Aepy - 81, Inp 19bpng jo o, 18bpng 61 Aew
6102 Aey

51

awoou| JoN
swoosu| AseuiplQ 39N
ssuadxg |ejo)
sal|ddng 20130 - 001009
Bupesed(-"Aag [BUOISS8104d - 00OPIS
ae4 Jjuswabeuey - 005695
joadipu] - 000£9S
Buipling-lejusyseses - 000ZS
suoydele] - 000£ZS
ebeisod - 000125
Yaeanng - 00009¢
S30lAIOG JUEND-YIId - 000LLE
8821495 Juel|g-sabep g Alejes - 000LEL
asuadxg
esuadx3/swoou] Aeutpio

dojg aup SOA AJuno? youjed-(siseg Apog AiojeinBay) sesuadxy p senusaay Jo Jwig

pleog jusunsaAuj 32JOPIOAA JUOWIPAI }SOM



€

PHomaluey siseq Apog AiojeinBay sy} Aq pelinba. $Q.nsojosIp ||e Ajenue)sgns
JLuo sjuslse)s |eurUYy

9S8yl "way uo psplaoid si soueInsse ou pue quslwsbebus uoje|idwioo & o} pejosigns ussq jou aey SluSLIRIe)S [eIoueUl Bsay |

PL'I8L b~ awoou| J2N
¥l 481y |WodU| AJeuipi) JoN
Hﬂl asuadxg |ejo)
oo senddng a2130 - 001009
Bupesedg-~aag lBuoIssejold - 000b9s
LOLGL 094 Juswsbeuey . 0psgog
gz'coe 1I8aIpu| - 000295
00'00S Buippng-leyuayeses - goozyg
00°001 suoydsja) - 0pogezs
ebejsod - 0goLzg
Uoeanng - 0000se
0€'Z69 S0IAJSE JUSHD-YDIL - 000LLE
00'0be'2 $801A8g Juel| g-sabep ¢ Lejes - 000LLL
asuadxg
asuadxgawoou) Ateuipip
e ———

1ebpng [enuuy

|

6102 Aepy
dojlg auQ soA Ajunon Youjed-(siseg Apog KiojeinBay) sasuadx3 'g sanusAey Jo ung

PIeOg JusW)SaAU] 9210HOM JuOLIPaIY JSOA

52



IIe Ajjenuelsqns ywo sjusius)ers [eloueuyy

Hlomewey siseq Apog AoyeinBay sy Aq peunbaJ sensoposip

98| "way) Uuo pepircid st adueInsse ou pue Juewabebus uope|dwon e g Pajosigns usaq jou saey sjuaLuse)s [eruey

e ——— _
69'602'8)2- %L9'ZL 68"£81'002- 22°169°CP|- %E6Z'L9 08°5ZZ'8 - I9°69)°LL-
69°604'812- S6i8°2L 68°281'002Z- B.°LE9GY |- %67 L9 08'62Z'81- £9°691°) -
69'60.4°812 %97/ 68°€81'00Z 82'169'St| %6219 08'622'31 19'691°L)
80°'066'GHL %88 6¢ ¥Z ¥ZE'o0L L9'96E"ZY %P9 6E ¥8'599'6 96°188'E
20°066'GL L %88'BE YZ'¥ZE'901 L9'96E 2 %b9'6E ¥3'599'6 96°1LER'E
80°0B6°G) ) %LlG0EZ VZ'PZE'a0) 90'55). 'k %EZ'LET P8'599'6 ViBYE'TZ

09'1882Z 000
00°6zr 000
81'661'9;- 09'L69°s-
L0°955'65L- 81°9z8'z1-
LR ETN WZZTLL ¥8'LOF'6L IEL %EZ L8 0R'EQL'L €5°655 )
PIS0LLZ %ZTZLL Ve LOVBL LLeL'Lz %62 L8 08'€94'L £5'6ES' )
r9'soL'LE %ZTTh L ¥e'LOF'6L LVELLLE %628 0B'EQL’L €5°65¢"L
16'€55')8 %S0'60} LB 2G v L 00°gzs' 18 %EE'GY 91°'96.'9 8L'86L's
16'€56'L9 %G0'601 IR 00'Z25'L8 %ZE SR 91°'96.'9 81'86.'S
216'855'18 %50°601 18°262'F1 00°725"18 %ZECY 91'964'0 BL'86L'S

.uqu:ﬂ.-ﬁ.l 18bpng Jo 5, 18bpng g\ 6L Aew - g}, np 19Bpng jo o, ﬁ_u:ml Iaﬂl

610Z Aey

IO Wno Jeuyio-(siseg Apog fio

JejnBay) sasuadx
Pieog jusunsaay) 9dloppIopA Juowipaly

i osay|

swodu| Jo
swoou| Areuipig) JoN
asusdxzy ejo)
sayddng Buesad( 19410 - 0opL09 fe10),
ddng Buesadg 180N oUINo, - FLOg-Gg 3ol
181 - ddng Bunessdg 19\Q-INQYING,, - $L0g-gg
souaedxg YoM
86dlAlag aatuoddng
$)s0) paseyg doig augp
wey doyg sug
ddng Buneladg Y0 INOANG), - #L09-gg
seljddng Bupesadg Jeuyig - 00F¥LO9
leuoperadg-syyousgpyoly - 0000LZ lej0)
{Buopeledg-'uegya|J-Ing 0L . §1.2-65 B0
MQ Yno, o3 ulwpy . 490LZ5S
_m__o_«mhwno..:wmau_n_.uzo ne, - olz-ss
euoneIada-s1yausgy o) - 0000IE
leuonesadg-safiep g fuefeg . 000011 IR0
dado-sabep g fuejegng WnoL - pL1-gs jezol
MO Yoy o3 unupy - 09LLLSS
Jadg-sabapy g Atejeg-Ing yinoy, - 0kL-58
[suonesedo-sabep g Lejeg - ggooLs
esuadxgy
asuadx3mewoou| eupig

3 '? senusAsy jo Jung
159

53



st lomewel siseq Apog Asoyenbay su) Aq paninbal sainsoosip e Ajleueisqns
JlWo sjuswslels jeloueuy 9sey] “Way) uo papiaoid s| sduRINSSE OU puk Juswshebus uone|dwoo e 0) pajoalgns USSq JOu BABY SIUSLLS]E]S [RIDUBLY 9S8Y |

£6'G8Y'G8L- %0°0 S8'820'0LL- 00'0 %00 80'L6¥'GL- 000 awooauj }aN
£6'GR1'G8L- %00 58'820°0/ L 00'0 %00 8045161 00°0 awodu| Lleulpig 19N
£6'68r'G8L %.16'C6 S2'8Z0'0LL 86'09.'651 %E6 9 80°151'GL LLpSZL asuadx3 |ejo)
00'008 %EZYEE Y85t 66751 %E0 081 90 LY 00'G4 wawdinbg sepeibdn teaindwoy - poLoLe
00°00g %EF'Z0L VE'8SY 6Y 6o %00 99’ Ly 00'0 suopdiosqng ¢ syoogd - 00Z109
00°008 %0'0 ve'eGy 0070 %00 99'Ly 00'0 sujedoy-aa1yeA - 006009
00°001 %00 L9°LB 000 %00 £€e'e 00'0 sjeng-o[31ysA - 008009
00000'2 %90° 101 PE'EER'L 91°268'L %EYEE 99991 ¥0'98 321IA13G PO - 002009
00'00L'Z %8L'ES 00°526°L SV P00’ L %65°9€E 00°GLL £0'F9 so||ddng 93140 - 001009
00'se8 %L9'65T Zr'S9L 00'856'} Y%t 182 89°69 00002 sdiysieque = seng - 000185
00°000'S %GLLLL 00°062°2 #0'8ET'C %9Z'19 00052 71891 18ABIL - DO00SS
00'00L*9E %99 L6 19°180'€E z6'91£'ze %E6'38 ££°800'¢ £2GI0'T Buipling-jejuey/esee - 0O0ZFS
00'920'c %2'G8 00'€S8'Y Wyos'e %1128 0oeZy €E°LFE yuewdinb3-jejusy/eses - 000LYS
00°096 %808 00'088 00°LLL %00 0008 000 souensul A)|IgelT |e18uss) - 0OBOLS
00°005°L %0°0 00'GLE'L 000 %00 00'5Z1 000 asueansul Ayiqer YO d1and - 0020€S
00'00L°} %L8 Y #£'800'L SL6Y %00 29'L6 000 SIURINSU| JIIYSA - 00S0ES
00'0z8°} %b9°Z0L ¥ee6e'lL R0°0EF L %1916 99°92Z1L 807021 a01AI9G J9UIBI] - DOOVES
000812 %4129 00'086'L Z0'LEZ L %9L'C9 00°081L 6YELL suoyda|aL a)qol - D0LEZS
00'LZv'e %9900 SLYZe'T £4'6EZ'T %S.'66 GZ'Z0Z 84102 auoydajal, - 000€£ZS
00'008 %BL L8 ¥E'851 68'v.E %00 9Ly 000 sfeisod - 000425
00°0GZ'L %G9°0 YEGFLL or'L %00 9101 000 yoeanno - 00009E
00°058 %00 LV'6LL 000 %0°0 £8°0L 000 asueuajulepgsieday - 000LEE
05°€5Z 000 Jajaidiajul-saoialeg "j0id - DOEILE
00"000'Zy %1606 00°008'8E 00700058 %00 00°005'€ 000 Buissaniod ejeqg-sjue)nsuog - 00L9LE
00°056'EY %ZT L6 05°L82°0F 00'052'9e %00 05'299'c 000 J8Y30-siue}NsSuUOD - 0009LE
00'00Z'L %8L'EE 00°00L'} 00'g9E %00 00°00L 000 [eBe-sjueynsuoy - 00051
00°00E %0t"001 00'6L2 9z'9/Z %00 006z 000 ujwpy - ucijesuedwo? s JBUOM - 00000.2
$6°L60'8 %0'8LL 9v'98e's S009.°8 %980} 67 120 0E'8ZL [euonesadQ-siiy2usagiyols - 000012
86'666'9Z %GGOLL 66'67.L V2 L0092 %L LLL 66'6¥2'C 25'v05'T leuonessdg-sabep ¢ Auejeg - 000011
asuadxgy
96'99.'651 LLbSZ'L Hjoig S5045)
8699265 sz ewoauj ejo],
86992651 LS SJUBID JUSLULIBACS) - DOSTHY
SWoau|
asuadxgzjewosu| Aeuwpio
L l—
jebipng jenuuy 1abpng Jo % jebpng aLA 6l Aey - gL, Inf° jebipng jo %, 196png 6l Aely

6102 Aey
aAnessiulwpy-(siseg Apog Aloje|nBay) sesuadxy g senusAay jJo g
pleog JUaW)SaAU| 92J0I0AN JUcWIpP3ld ISOM

54



9e

lle Aleguelsqns ywo syuswele)s [eoUERLY

“Homawiey siseq Apog AiojenBay ayp Ag pasinbel $8INSOPSIP

9584 “wey; uo papicid s soueinsse ou pue wswobebus uokedwon e o) pajoalgns usaq jou saey sjuswsie)s [eiouBUY asal |

¥8'68¢'8¢2- %S0°E6 T0'bZe8lZ- £5°BEC'C0Z- Y%ly L8 28'598'61- ZE'58L'0L-
¥8'68C'88E- %S08 20'¥25'812- £5'8EL'00Z- %Ly 18 28'698'6L- ZE'S81'9L- swoou| AieulpiQ 18N
PE'G8E'BET %50'E6 Z0'7Z8'8Le £o'8ee'e0z Sod¥ L8 28'698'61 ZE'G8L'9L asuedxs jejo)
P8 6BE'BEZ %G0'E6 Z0'FZs8LZ £5'8EC"E0Z %li L8 28'G98'61 ZE'GR1'9l sel|ddng Buyeiad Joyl0 - 00FL0S 101
Y8 68E 'RET %50 C6 20'¥25'812 £6°8EE'20T %l 18 Z8'GIR'BL ZE'GRL'D RIS "AQUU| 22JOPLIOA - ¥L09-6/ [EI0L
0871599 %81 ¥0) 06'1.46'09 22'525'cY %hL9L 06°ZrG'G LgLGT Y sadples aauoddng - 62109
0Z'548' 1L %O +/L 09'588'01 £Z'911L's %SGy 09686 0ost sal|ddng so0 - 621009
ZLBZEEL %6466 L6'8Lz'z) BT ¥0L'LL %ZG 691 L80LLL FO'ER'L BANENSIUILDY/S)ISON 198.PU| - §L-668%
00'88€°Z %2682 00B8LZ 002287 %070 00661 000 U3eod-Aa(Q "JOid - §2-009S
000 %00 000 000 00°c Buwes] . 62-0p55
24002 %oreg 99°058'¢ 95'850'C %¥0'0S 90°0g¢ 91'GLL [9ABIL "AOUL| S0JOPUOAY - 62-005S
00°008'9lL %05 L 00°00%'GL 00°00F'9 %00 00°00F'} 00°0 yaeannQ - 6.L-009¢
P0'888'S %5206 18 46E'G ¥6'268'F %5 °G6 2906V [BoRcler ‘Bay seuejeg-siyausg - 620012
00'62€'sE %5976 SI06b'EE PI¥E9°0E %28 t6 SZ'8Y6'T 26'G9.Z ‘Boyrsebem ¢ seuees - 62-001)
2598812 %EZ 68 LE 7096 LR TN %0268 12'z82't 82°66G') Yaea3 qor uesuawy-sjyeusg - 62-7204
08'160'09 %2266 SL¥R0'as 00 966'vS %Ll 66 S9200°G 00°966'F Y2B0) qOr UBdMBWY - §L-LZ0)
P0'9ES %be9gL 267 16F Z6'699 %00 L9Fp 000 18plro.d Bajaleg Aueg pay)
JUBID) "AQUU| B2IOPLIOM - FL09-6.1
saj|ddng Bupesedp Jewio - 00PLOD
asuadxy
asuadxgfowonuy) Aleuipig
136png |enuuy Jebpng jo 9 1e6png gLA 6l Ael - g1, (0 1abpng Jo % Jabpng 61 Aen
6102 Aepy

NS4 punj uoljesaouu| sasopjiop - (siseg Apog AioyeinBay) sesuadxg w S9NUBADY JO Juig
PIEOg JUSWISBAU| 50I01IOM JUOWIPaL] }SIM



i€

“omsiiel siseg Apog AlcienBay ey Aq peuinbay SaINsS0jas|p
lle Ajlenue)sgns yuwo Sjuslielers [ejoueu) asay | ‘wauy)

uc papiaold s1 edueinsse oy pue Juswsbebus uonedwos e 0) pejaslgns uasq Jou 8ABY S)uswWIBlE)S |BIoURLY Bsay n

T eon —— = =——
80°152°6.- %65'501 69'ZEE LL- 69'001 9/~ %62 901 61°8L6 - Z8 m:_w.
80" LSZ 6L~ %61 601 68'Z2E’L4- 69'001'8.- %62°'901 6L'816'4- ZeGLY's-
£0°4L5Z°62 %6801 68'28E L2 69'001 '8/ %62 001 61'9L6"2 ZeSLY'R
80°L5Z'6. %6t 60 68'ZEE'1/ 6900182 %6Z"901 69162 Ze6Ly'e
80°1.52'6/ %6t 60L BRTEE 1L 69°001°82 %6290 6L'gL6' Z9slr'g
00'sze %0'2L 05°481L 00'gel %00t 09'/¢ 0051
0%°0EL'S %89°ZZ 00'BLE'y Z8PZ0'L %6 oL 0529 00'006
OF LbBZ %E"9¢] ¥2'550'g ZLBLOE %629 99162 8r'esl
¥0'952"2 %E6'Sh LB'0OP'9 L6260 %9606 £8'662 99'LAs
000 00'0
— —_—
00'FS0° 2L LE'8LT')
00$S0°2L- 1£'8LZ')-
65°652'91 %S9'ZTL 06'v9r'pL 80°044'2) %5896 69°F62 L 00'P22'L
G6' LS 2P %GaLL PGP0l SL'ESE BY %6801 LO'OBEY BY'LLL Y
——
126png enuuy 3ebpng jo 5, 19Bpng gLz 6LABW - g|, |np “am_:_m 0% 1ebpng 61 Aey
610Z Aep

Juel9 asiwold/shemyje - (siseg Apo

g AlojeinBay) sasuadx

awoau| JeN
swoau Aeuipag jay
asuadxg [ejo
saddng Bupessdg oo - gop0 lejol
Juess shemuled - L09-6g jgj0)
safddng soiyQ - Lppg-cg
SANBYS|UIDY - G685-GQ
[eABl] - nogg-¢g
WY . pZhe-58
SAVIALEG JoRIUOY . 09Z5-GR lejo)
13410 - saoinleg JoenuoY - 0925-58
unoooy enuon
$00d1Aleg Joenuog - gozs-oh
siysusg abuilg . goLz-g0
S8lIees - 0oL )-sg
g skemyied « 510958
sel)ddng Bugesadg Joyi( - 00P109
asuadxg
asuedxgfewoou] Leupig

3 '? sanuaAay yo Jung

Pieog jusunsaau) sssoppiopm Juowpaly 3sepn

56



e

“Jomawel) siseg Apog Alojeinbsy syl Aq pasinbai sainso(osip jje Ajleluelsqns
Jwo sjusiusiels [eloueuy 8sal L “Way) Uo paplaoid si sdueINsSe ou pue ‘usisbebus uone|dwod e o) pajoslgns usaq Jou BARY SJUBLLIS)E)S [BIOUBLIL 8584

%0001 00°000'G2- 00'000°5Z- %00 00°0 00°0
%0'00} 00°000's2- 00°000's2- %00 000 000
%000} 00000'52 00°000'sZ %00 000 000
%0°001 00°000'6Z 00°000'6Z %00 00°0 000
%0001 00°000'62 00°000°6Z %0°0 000 00°0
%0001 04'605°s 02805 %00 000 000
%0004 022196 082196 %00 000 000
%0 00} 052486 052/8'6 %00 000 000

' I I R —

Jebpng jo % 196png Q1A 61 ABN - 1. Inp Jabiphg Jo % jebpng 6} Ael
6102 Aepy

awoou| 19N
awosu| Aleulplo 18N
asuadxg ejo L
sol|ddng GupessdQ JaUI0 - 00¥109 eIl
uonejualaid| pueig M - ¥109-ZS 1oL
IAjensiuupy - 006685
abeubis - 00ZyZS
AsqeM - 001P2S
Uofjejuaweldus puslg MQ - 7108-Z5
se||ddng Bupesadg 18Y10 - 00FLOY
asuadxgy
asuadxg/ewoou| Areupio

uonelusdldw] pueig Ma - (siseg Apog AiojejnBay) sesuadxg ® SONUAAdY JO Juns
Pleog JUaWISAAL] 30JODLIOA JUOWIPIL] IS

57



g8

Jwo sjusWEe)s [euBulY

(!

00°000'5Z-
00°000's2-
00'000°6Z
00°000'sZ
00°000's2
04'605'S
087219'6
05'L/8'6

l

’

l

l

l

1ebpng [enuuy

6102 Aen

“jlomauwiel siseq Apog Alojeinbay ay) Aq pannbal SaINSO|oS|p || Ajlenueisqns
as8y] "way) uo paplaoid $| soueInsse ou pue uswabebus uone|idwod e o} pajosigns ussq jou aABY slUBWS]E)S

[e1ouBUY 89Sy |

[SWodU| JaN
swiodu) Aeulpap 19N
asuadxy |eyol
sof|ddng Bupesedg s2yi0 - govLOY IEICL
uopejuawaidw| puelg Ma - FLOY-ZS 230 L
SANENSIVILPY - 006685
abeubis - gozrzs
eNsqeMm - 00LPZS
uopeuBWe|d| purig M - FL09-ZS
selddng Bupesedo JawnQ - 0opL09
asuadx]
asuadxgfawosu) Aeupio

uoijejuswe|dw| pueig pq - (siseg Apog Kioje|nBay) sesuadxy g SONUBAdY jo Jug
Pleog Jusluisaau] 9010HOAL JUOCWIPaIY 1SOM

58



&g

HWo sjusLISiE)s |eoUBLY B8SBY] Wy

# —_—e———
0Z'+91001- %60°95 0Z'$91'09}- £6°69.'68- %00 000 00°0
0Z'v91 091 - %5095 0Z'v9L°091- £6'69/'68- %00 00°0 000
0Z'%91'091 %5095 0Z%91'091 £6'69. 62 %00 000 000
02'Z9F'LL) %66 '6E 0Z'Z8%'L 1L 2E'6IC Y %0°0 000 000
00°905°61 000
2£'828'21 000
0Z°2op'LiL %8601 0Z'Zor'LLL 00°L¥2Z'21 %00 000 000
SZTE0B'Y 600
— —
05728)L'L 0070
00629 000
G2 60'e 000
00°20L'8k %LEPE 00'202'8F 9e'L12'9) %00 000 000
S'Pza's 000
LL'605's 000
00'zZ0Z'a¥ %E0 Y 00'Z02'2y 0Z2/8T %00 000 000
007085'cZ 000
! e—
00'085'cz 000
— —— —— S —
186png jenuuy 19Bpnyg jo o, 19bpng qpa 6l Ay - g1, Inp JebBpng yo v, 1abpng 6l Aepy

asuodsay pidey - (siseg Apog L

6L0g fep

oje|nbay) sesuadx
pleog jJuawisaau| saloppop Juowpaig

Homslwel siseg Apog Aloje|nBay 8yl Aq pasinbay Sainsops|p jle Alenueisqns
Uo papiacid s| eaueinsse ou pue Yuswebebus uonendwos e o} pajosfgns useaq jou sAeY sjusLus)e)s |eIoUBRYY asay ]

UG IR ETY
swoou| Aeuipig jay
asuadxg jejo

(v.1) Buuel) - gooeog ey
Blllnueg-yy - £00£06
32ed-4y - Zoocos
SlIMsSuIeN-YY - LO0L06

{vL)) Buyuea) - popeog

Buiuer) |r0 - goo0se o)
F'1C 2maveg-yy - gLecss
LrO youed-yy - s1cc58
1ro sitasupiew-yy - gpecce

Buuresy 1ro - 00pose

$33I19g saguoddng - 0pooyg fe30)
“nrag “ddng epuaueg-yy - LLespg
‘niag ddng-yoined-yy - gLesrg
"Asag “ddng s|uAsuIeN-YY - 60gSHe

SadiAlag oajpoddng - 0000¥8

sdiysuisiujpousuadxg yiopy - 005028 2101
"UX3 JI0M MY SllIAuEQ - GZ50z8

mn_._mc._o«:___wo:o_._waxm oM - 005028

asuadxy
asuadxzpwosu) Aeupig

3 '? sanueAsy Jo Jung
Jsom

59



[H4

lomswel siseq Apog Auoje|nBay ay) Aq paainbal S2INsO[Is|p ||B AjleuB)sqns
WO sluslUS)e)s [BIOUBUY 883y "WaU) uo papiroid SI S0UBINSSE OU pue quawaBebus uone|idwod & 0} pejasiqns usaq Jou sARY SjUSLLSIE)S |eueuly sssy |

—es.

%z sl LGP0’ L9- Z9'6.8"8- %Er' £0°60F'E1- 62081 L-
%b2 el Ly GFO'20- 29'B.8'g- %EY 8 £0'601°EL- BE°0EL L~
%PTEL L¥'S#0" 20 20'6/8'e %Er 8 EQ'60F'EL 6EDEL'L
%re el Lyeb0' 49 296.9° %EP'e E0'GOV'EL BEOEL')
%P2 EL LS040 29'6/8°¢ %ER'S £0'60FE L BE'0EL’L
%2612 +8'S0E G6'6LT %0'0 oaL'19 000
%00 PL'ES0'Z 000 %0'0 29°9L¥ 000
%6ZZh 05'Z06'L 69€cZ %00 05°08¢ 000
%942 25'085° S6°05t %00 oLaks 000
%00 00°00S°Zi 000 %00 00'005°Z 000
%00 00'000's 000 %00 00'000°) 000
%00 00'000°GL 000 %00 00'000°¢ 00'0
%00 00°00 000 %0'0 00°00L 00'0
%00 ¥e'ees 000 %00 0908l 000
%00 00'6ze 000 %00 00°st 00'0
%00 zZ5ee 000 %0°0 05+ 000
%00 vE'Ee 000 %00 99'9 00°0
%2202 29°001'9 09°292'L %65 EL°0ZZ'L £5°9eF
%SE'GE ¥E'84G6'8L 121019 %SZ'2L 09°l6L'e 98'L6g
L L I ———
yebpng jo o, 19bpng aLA 6l AW - g1, Inf 3alipng jo % webpng 61 Ay
610Z Aepy

awoou| JaN
auIoau| Aleulpig JoN
asuadx] [ejo1
saljddng Bupesadg 110 - 00¥LOY IEI0)
JUBID 4NVL - ¥109-98 [Bj0L
sa|ddng 2030 - L009-98
SJUBLUSSISSY |EDIPS) - 0009-98
$934 UlWPY - 6685-98
j23.11pu| - 0£95-98
sliMs qor-Bujuel) - cyeg-og
$93lnlag aappoddng .- Zpgs-0g
rLO-Bujuies) . L¥55-08
Bujuiea) - opss-g9g
[9Ael] . 0055-98
|uold - 0£Z5-98
ebeysod - 01z5-98
Bunuud - 005£-98
sjyausg - 0012-98
salejes - 00L1-98
JuBIS JNVL - ¥109-08
so||ddng Guyelado 210 . copLO9
asuadxy
asuadxyjowou) Kleuipip

60

juel9 4NV - (siseg Apog Aioje|nBay) sesuedxg SahuaAay jo Jung
pieog juswisaau] a0I0plOM JUOWIPAld ISOAL



oy

“tiomeluel siseq Apog AloleinBay sy Ag paxnbay $8INS00SIp ||B Alenue)sgns
WO sjusLueie)s [B1oUBUl 883 Wwal) uo papirold S| SoUBINSSE OU pue quawsbebues uonejdwos e o) pejosigns usaq Jou aaey sjuaLlsie]s [eloueuly asay |

6102 Aew

¥ rsi'08-
PPy o8-
PSP 08
P PSE 08
FSr'08
00°Zge
00°005'2
00ege'e
29'96Z'y
00°000°G1L

i

!

196png jenuuy

awoau| JaN
awaau] Aeuipig) 18N
asuadxy |ejo)
sol|ddng BupesadQ 18100 - 00¥1L09 18301

B INVL - ¥109-98 [2joL
sa)ddng 20140 - LO0Y-98
SJUSLUSSISSY [BI|PRIN - 0009-98
$394 UILPY - 6685-98
j23.1pu| - 0£95-98
s|IMs qop-Bujuies) . ¢pcg-og
SedIAlag sAIUeddng - ZPGs-98
rLo-Bujupes) - 1pgs-ag
Bulue.) . ppeg-0g
[eAel] - g0SS-98
auoyd - 0£25-98
abejysod - 0125-98
Bunuug . gosc-92
sjyaueq - 001Z-98
SO|E|eS - 00LL-98

eIY) INVL - ¥109-98

so||ddng Sunesedo Jaylo - 0o¥L09
asuadxg
asuadxgewoou) Leuipio

61

Wern ANV - (siseg Apog KiojejnBey) sasuadx3 3 sonuanay Jo jung

pleog Juswsaul 9210110 JuoWIPald 1ISaM



0Z'95L'e80°4
S50Y

MQ uohedofe syjuol ¢ Jsuig
NPy uofiEeac)ie syuow ¢ 1sily

z = - . - 0 j i jﬁ jﬂ!
00°656'965 G265 'S G5°L26'091) 00°095°225"1 00°556'965 00°'ZLF'0re 00'EES'RE
(c0'arg'l) (20'6£0°'21)
. - - 16291 'CE 96'L00'2) GE'59L°1Z
(99'029'6Z) {PL'220'02)

. - 2922116 - 82 207'vE £0°612'98
05'659°65 YL TY BEELEY) 00°952'25) 05'G59°6S 0z 2v9'vE 0E'€SH'8S
0%'668°955 _Z8198'06E | 89 2p0'SPL 8 8v 28"} 0% 668°9£5 56 Z£9'S0E Sl LIE'SES
CFIRZARZ]) 1£'569°601 V& 8ZE 26 8L°E6976T 6L ¥20'2al 28°200'8F L7 Lo9'FR
PG LBYLE GO'GLL'8Z 89°12£'6 ZESLE'R0L ¥5 /8748 L0'E82°GZ L6¥90°St
2E°90Z° 181 8L701'96 6510828 ZEPOL'BLE 28°902°LEL 9502106 O 1227251
¥¥'191'802 80'9E9'HS) 9£'61S LS 9£°GEL'965 7 18)'902 25'969'LyL PEGIPE
05669965 2¥1o8'06E 8O LP0°GY | 908V’ AI8')  0SAER'OES S6'2E89'50¢ ci Lle'ees
g8 ¥ZL VEL 99°899°00 “ZZ 955 EE 59°98¢ 60F B vee FEL Z6 6oL FoL 85 lev ol
6 ZZr el Z8'996'01 Z9°658°E /9°8E6 9 6rZer el (XA 6LEPD LT
LL946'gp E0¥EZ'SE 89¥FLLL ¥£'GBZ'¥91 L 8.6'9Y LP'S59'EY 91°189'eL
B9EZ8'EL 9/°798'SS Z6's5v'8l 19'z91'862 B9'EE'EL 9r'109'89 £5°/84'GLL
£9VIQT0F L1 E8L'06Z gF L6 ell 08°L.9F'906 £9'7/920 £0°B06'081 SZ'6L8'72E
91 vZ0Zar 1€569'601 PR'82€'29 BE £69 ¥6L Sl 720 enh ZEL00 5F | 1V 19918
8r:098'0F2 o8 /8v 08 2020l 09 ZGBOLCLY 8r 088 0re LZ'006'2EL ¥8 ZIZ OvE
S0'590'FZ 62°8%0'8L 929109 S8°9/E'L9 S0°590'p2 Z0'06Z'c} 84°120'%Z
19'/22'v8 62°021'9 Z6'960'1Z 86°818'7LE L92T2'P8 L0615 ¥Z'9.0'%8
92'288'2E1 7£'992'66 ¥+'680'cE 60725 LEE 9.'/8E'2E) Z1L'S60'EL LEELL'ZEL

nﬂ n = “l : 2 — H ﬂ
B¥°'089' 0T 98 /81’081 €59l'08 ZG89.'C19 8b 059 e LZ'006'ZE | vE 212 0VE
81°059'0r2Z 98°/8+'08} Z9Z91'09 7999/'C1L9 BY'DS9'0VZ LZ'006'ZE ) ¥e212'0b2

yino, [ejol INO Yinop uf ynop

75'89/'19 BF'059'0vZ LZ'006'2E1 ¥3LLZ'OVZ

(292l 18) - (8L L0V e} (€052 98]

09'6vL 66 . 99'929'62 ¥L'TL00L
¥2'1PL 509 8F099'0vZ FLLE9'ZEL £1°008'972

(65°G/Z00E} (S1720291) (G2 Eav6v) 169°28.'68)

(1e°291'¢e) - (96710021} {5£°691°12)

01'6852Z 3 £0°9¥G'0} L0°BED'L)

(8£°269 pag) (s1re0EaL) Tl (L 19978}

ZLPEE'09 £EZ11'506 £0'7I9°Z0p 8 FBO 281 28 LP9'GLE

er'ere'ze R I R AT (Z6'622vEL) | CER O
OON Jed z : 2 -

(99-98€'69¥) (gev2z'vel} (z6'624veL) (82'1£¥012)

00 F08'728' | 05'668'98C 08¥Z8'LLE 04'6/0°925

{00'952°251) (067559'6S) 0z Ir9've) GETTa )

00°095°229°} 00'G86'965  %G0'6E O00ZIP'OVE %BIZZ  OO'EES'HSS

Iejol ynog ma Nnpy

=0l
1.'
Adeujwjeld 00'095'£28°) §

UONEDO|Y (€701

%E8E

WIN#
weliboid AqQ LONEDO|Y (BIC ]

syluow g [euanesedo JaY)0 J0) 0Z6L Ad
syjuow ¢ [euoherado Jeyio 1o LZ0Z Ad
syluoW ¢ dois BUQ § SIOIPRIUGD JO) DZ6 ) Ad
syjuow ¢ dojs su() g SI010BIUCH SO |Z-0Z Ad
uipy

reuonesado Jai0

(%01) 00 youneq

(%58) DH-sInASULEN

{%55) 09 ejuesismd pue ajaueq

Buiuies ‘dojs suo ‘|euciieiado JaLIO 'SIODRIUCD [8}0

{%01) 00 yowed

(%GE) DH-alnASLLEN

(%55) 02 elueaAsid pue sjAueq
Buues )

Buiuiely o/m dojs suo pue ‘leuoieiado JaY10 ‘SI0IBIUGD 810
leuoqeuedQ Jayio
dojs suo pue sicloenueD 0} [BI0 ]
doig 3uQ (%01) "0 oured
(%01} "00 youied
dolg augy (%SE) DH-BlsUILE
(9%GE) DH-s|IASULIEN
dolg euQ (%SG} 09 elUBAASHI pue ypueQ
(%8¢) 00 ewendsiid pue siffaueg

1DA0ALIES
SI0JRIUCD 0] UOEI0|Y Jo) Buluiewsy 810

SIOJOBNUOYD O} UO|IED0||Y Jo) Bululewsy |20 ]
(8304} SUOW € LZ-0ZAd 104 dojs SuQ F'SI0j0BIUOD
(S804} SUIIOW € 0Z-6LA 104 dojs eUD 'BsI0PEILOD

euoljelado Jeyjo Jaye Bululewsy

(ss0y jdacxs sjoRnUOD (IE) (EUOEISdD JAU0 [©)0 L
SyowW ¢ 1.Z-02 Ad Jo} [euoneradQ Jayio

02-61 Ad 10} apise Jos |euopesadQ Jayio

0Z-61 Ad 10} [euopeladQ JayiQ

Buiuie.) pue uwpy Jaye uaiedo|y Bujulewsy
ss0y o} Buuel) g0

Buiery | pl

%0p Buiuies) (g0

UjLUpYy Ja)e (10 ]

(%0L) wwpy |e1o1

weuBoud Aq uonesoyy (g10)

6L0Z ‘92 Aep
1e6png 0z-61 Ad





